
CITY OF MARINE CITY
CITY COMMISSION
MEETING AGENDA

Regular Meeting: Thursday, August 1, 2013; 7:00PM

Marine City Fire Hall: 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: MAYOR Charles R. Browne; COMMISSIONERS Elizabeth Hendrick, Dianne M.
Lovett, Raymond Meli, Patrick R. Pheian, Raymond Slcotarczyk, and lames L. Turner; and,
City Manager John Gabor.

4-. COMMUNICATIONS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address the City Commission. Please state
name and address. Limit comments tofive (5) minutes.

6. APPROVE AGENDA (Additions / Deletions]

7. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Commission Regular Meeting ~ July 18, 2013

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Historical Commission Minutes ~ April 16, 2013
B. T.l.F.A. Minutes -— ]une 18, 2013

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. Should individuals with disabilities require special aids. please contact the City Clerk. 303
South Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039, Telephone H10-765-B830. 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Page 1



9. PRESENTATION
A. Trail Towns by David Struck, Director, SCC Metropolitan Planning Commission

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Adopt Ordinance #13-O5 ~ Licensing Requirements of Dogs
B. Adopt Ordinance #13-06 ~ Uses Not Otherwise Included Within a Specific

District
C. Adopt Ordinance #13-07 ~ Construction and Alteration of Permanent Dockets,

Wharves, Etc.
D. Adopt Ordinance #13~08 ~ Prohibition on Overnight, Non-Emergency Dockage

11. NEW BUSINESS
A. Proposed Resolutions Calling for Election

- Headiee Override Millage Proposal
I Special Assessment District Pursuant to Public Act 33 of 1951

B. Set Date for Compiling City Manager Evaluations
C. Removal of Fees ~ 235 North Fourth Street
D. Police Vehicle Purchase

12. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Disbursements, including Payroll ~ $534,071.37

13. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

14. COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGE

15. ADIOURNMENT

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. Should individuals with disabilities require special aids, please contact the City Clerk, 303
$|;lLlti'i Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039. Telephone H10-765-B8301 43 lwurs print w the s¢11¢dHlsdl"=sIins- Pest 3



'7
City of Marine City
City Commission

luly 18, 2013

A regular meeting of the Marine City Commission was held on Thursday, July 18, 2013, in
the Fire I-iall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to order by
Mayor Charles R. Browne at 7:00 PM.

After observing a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Browne.

Present: Mayor Browne; Commissioners Hendrick, Lovett, Meli (arrived 7:36 PM],
Phelan and Turner; City Manager Gabor: and, City Clerk Kade.

Absent: Commissioner Skotarczyk.

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to excuse
Commissioners Meli and Skotarczyk from the meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Commissioner Meli arrived during the meeting after the members of the Commission had
voted to excuse him from the meeting.

Communications

The following Communications were received:

I 2013 Maritime Days Updates
I Board Vacancies

Motion by Commissioner Turner, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to accept the
Communications and place them on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Public Comment

William Danneels, 206 Westminster, Marine City, spoke of the proposed Blight Prevention
Ordinance and said he thought the junk vehicles should be handled by the police
department. Mr. Danneels stated that it was the legal obligation of the City to provide a
community center under the agreement by Bertha Guy. Mr. Danneels also asked if the

1



Commission could hold a work session before the August 1" meeting regarding a millage
request.

Amanda Printz Gohl, formerly of 235 North Fourth Street, Marine City, said she had
received a notice regarding high grass, and before she could cut it within the ten days of
receiving the notice, the City cut the grass and billed her. She said she had spoken with
Brian Bayly who said only the Commission had the authority to waive the billing. Ms. Gohl
was advised to schedule a meeting with the City Manager.

County Commissioner Bill Grattop addressed the Commission and said they were doing a
great job. He congratulated Marine City on Phase I of 300 Broadway and other projects in
the community; and, provided updates on issues within the County.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Minutes of a City Commission Special Workshop held June 20, 2013, and the Minutes of the
Regular City Commission Meeting held lune 20, 2013, as presented. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agenda items were presented:

I Departmental Activity Reports
I Marine City Area Fire Authority Run Report ~ ]une 2013
I Planning Commission Minutes ~ May 13, 2013
I Planning Commission Minutes ~ lune 10, 2013
I T.I.F.A. Minutes ~ May 21, 2013
I Business License ~ General Printing Service, inc.
I Business License ~ Zimmerman Meats, LLC

2



Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Phelan, to approve the
Consent Agenda, and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business

Adopt Ordinance #13-04 ~ Blight Prevention

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to adopt an Ordinance
to amend Land Use Title XV, Chapter 158, Section 145 et seq, entitled "Blight Prevention;
Ordinance No. 13-04. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

City Manager Evaluation Format

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve the
revised City Manager Evaluation format, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Mayor Browne asked that setting a date for compiling the evaluations be placed on the next
agenda.

New Business

Millage Proposal

in a memorandum to the Commission, City Manager Gabor provided some basic
information with regards to a potential ballot proposal for a special millage to support
Marine City's general fund. I-ie discussed a "Headlee" override proposal which would
generate 3.1293 mills, and a Public Act 33 to levy a special assessment for police services.

Commissioner Phelan read the itemized factors listed in the City Manager's memorandum
that should be considered when discussing the proposals; and, provided statistical graphs.
Commissioner Phelan said he was concerned that the City would not be able to provide the
services expected to its residents.

Commissioner Hendrick said she was not in favor of a millage; and, commented that Marine
City was spending too much on feel-good projects. She said they needed to go back to
basics. Commissioner Hendrick spoke of a second push for a millage for 300 Broadway,
and said that the Marine City voters would not approve two millage requests on the ballot.

3



She commented on increased water bills, and the fuel and repair costs for the Police Chiefs
car.

Mayor Browne clarified that the other millage proposal was being pushed by Friends of
City Hall and not the City. He said the City needed to give the residents the opportunity to
sayyes or no because it was up to the people to decide.

Commissioner Lovett said that the property values had declined resulting in lowered taxes.
She said if they wanted better services, they needed to look at a millage.

Commissioner Phelan said that this would not alleviate the fact that the Commission
needed to act responsibly with the taxpayers’ money. He said they were essentially asking
the voters to re-up an eliminated millage for services. Commissioner Phelan said he also
felt that if there were two millage proposals on the ballot, both would fail. He
recommended that a capital campaign be gone after first for 300 Broadway. Commissioner
Phelan said that services for the citizens should be the first priority.

Commissioner Phelan initially made a motion to formulate a resolution to set the millage
rate at a not-to-exceed the Charter limit of 20 mills, but withdrew the motion without
support.

Commissioner Meli arrived at the meeting.

City Manager Gabor explained the difference between the two millage increase ballot
proposals. The "Headlee" override proposal would be for 3.1293 mills, and the PA 33
proposal could be set at any rate, he said. Any action approved in November 2013 would
not take effect until the 2014 tax year, which would impact the 2014/2015 budget year.

Commissioner Meli said that they needed to re-invest into Marine City without raising
taxes. He said they needed to cut corners, and he was tired of seeing all of the foreclosures.
Commissioner Meli asked about the sidewalk program. He stated he was opposed to any
tax hike.

Commissioner Hendrick commented that paying off the 2.92 mills, but adding in 3.1293
mills, was a tax increase.

Commissioner Phelan commented that tax rates were not the only issue and said that
services would be damaged, which would make it much harder to sell a home in the
community.

4



Commissioner Hendrick said she had been asked by citizens as to why the City does not
look at the St. Clair County Sheriff's Department for police services. She said that they
needed to look at a comparison.

City Manager Gabor responded that he would check with the County, but said it would cost
Marine City more to go with the County.

Commissioner Turner thanked Commissioner Phelan for his clarification, and thanked
Commissioner Hendrick for looking at the other side of the issue. He said he believed a
millage proposal probably would not pass. Commissioner Turner said he would like to see
other options, and a clearer understanding. He said the right thing to do would be to put it
before the voters; but asked if it failed, what the City would do.

City Manager Gabor responded that Marine City would become a part-time city. He
announced that the City's liability insurance had recently increased $43,000 due to the lack
of a sidewalk program. City Manager Gabor reminded the Commission that he had spoken
to them about cuts during the budget workshops.

Commissioner Hendrick recommended going back department-by-department to see what
they could do; however, Commissioner Phelan said that there was not enough to be found.

City Manager Gabor said it would take 25 years for Marine City to get back to the values of
2007.

Commissioner Phelan said he was asking the Commission to give the authority to the
voters to decide.

Resident William Danneels stated that “we've got it good in Marine City", and said he
wanted to see the 4pm to 4-am police car restored. He commented on the number of City
employees that had been cut, and the City's obligation to its retirees. Mr. Danneels said he
wanted to make sure that the City services continued.

City Manager Gabor said the City was not on a constraint right now, but if they miss the
opportunity to ask the voters in November, they would be locked in.

Mayor Browne said City Manager Gabor had worked hard to reduce the overhead a few
years ago. He noted that the police department and public works department were very
busy. In reality, he said, he did not like increasing taxes, but they needed to provide
services. Mayor Browne said that it was up to the Commission to manage the expenditures

5



and day-to-day business; and, that it was up to the voters to decide how much money to
provide to the City.

Resident Rita Roehrig responded that it was the Mayor's responsibility. She said they
needed to make the City Manager more responsible with the spending.

Commissioner Phelan explained that the "Headlee Amendment" was approved by the
voters, and was intended to control increases due to inflation. He said that those reasons
did not apply today.

Mayor Browne recommended postponing any action until the next meeting because they
had just received the information.

City Manager Gabor said he would have two resolutions prepared by the City Attorney for
the next meeting for the Commission to review and consider.

Mayor Browne said that they needed to take a deep dive into the City’s financials.

Motion by Commissioner Phelan, seconded by Commissioner Lovett, to instruct the City
Manager to prepare two ballot proposals to be presented at the August 1“ Commission
Meeting. Ayes: Browne, Lovett, Meli, Phelan, Turner. Nays: Hendrick. Motion Carried.

Police Vehicle Purchase

City Manager Gabor reported that the City's insurance company had settled the claim for
the Chevrolet Tahoe Police Patrol Vehicle that had been destroyed by a fire on June 22,
2013. The insurance company deemed the vehicle a total loss. City Manager Gabor stated
that Police Chief Tillery had received a quote from Berger Chevrolet to replace the
destroyed police patrol vehicle with a 2014 Chevrolet Tahoe Police Patrol Vehicle for a
purchase price of$25,562.90.

in a memorandum to the Commission from Chief Tillery, he stated that Berger Chevrolet in
Grand Rapids was the holder of the State of Michigan Contract, and the prices available
through MIDEAL were unable to be matched by dealers which do not hold the State
Contract.

After a brief discussion. Commissioner Hendrick suggested that the City not purchase
another vehicle.

6



Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Phelan, to approve a
resolution to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of a 2014 Fleet/Non-Retail
Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial Police Patrol Vehicle from Berger Chevrolet, inc. of
Grand Rapids, Michigan, which is made available to local governments through the State's
MIDEAL Program, for a total amount not to exceed $25,562.90, there being no advantage to
the City to engage in competitive bidding. Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Browne, Lovett, Phelan,
Turner. Nays: Hendrick, Meli. Motion Failed.

City Manager Gabor advised that the City would seek sealed bids for a police patrol vehicle,
and bring the bids back to the Commission. -

Trail Towns

City Manager Gabor reported that he had been notified that the St. Clair County
Metropolitan Planning Commissioner had chosen Marine City and St. Clair as shoreline
communities for a pilot project of Trail Towns, which promotes the value and convenience
of businesses located along the water and land trails that dissect recreation communities.
The County wanted to hold a joint town hall meeting and provided some suggested dates
for consideration.

Mayor Browne stated that he would like to learn more about it, but asked if they could wait
until after Labor Day.

Commissioner Turner suggested that David Struck, SCCMPC Director, come to the August
1“ meeting to address the Commission and explain Trail Towns.

Commissioner Phelan noted the importance of following through with this program.

Service Contract ~ Marine City Senior Citizens

Motion by Commissioner Phelan, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve the
Service Contract between the City of Marine City and the Marine City Senior Citizens in the
amount of $500.00 for fiscal year 2013/2014. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Introduce Ordinance #13-05 ~ Licensing Requirements ofDogs

7



Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Phelan, to introduce an
Ordinance to amend General Regulations Title IX, Chapter 94, Section 3 entitled “Licensing
Requirements of Dogs"; Ordinance No. 13-05. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Introduce Ordinance #13-06 ~ Uses Not Otherwise Included Within a Specific District

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Phelan, to introduce an
Ordinance to amend Land Use Title XV, Chapter 160, Section 5 entitled "Definitions", and
Section 217 entitled "Uses Not Otherwise Included within a Specific District“; Ordinance
No. 13-06. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Introduce Ordinance #13-07 ~ Construction and Alteration of Permanent Docks,
Wharves, Etc.

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Phelan, to introduce an
Ordinance to amend Land Use Title XV Chapter 150 "Waterways", by adopting Section 6
entitled "Construction and Alteration of Permanent Docks, Wharves, Etc."; Ordinance No.
13-07. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Introduce Ordinance #13-08 ~ Prohibition on Overnight, Non-Emergency Dackage

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Phelan, to introduce an
Ordinance to amend Land Use Title XV, Chapter 150 "Waterways" by adopting Section 7
entitled "Prohibition on Overnight, Non-Emergency Dockage"; Ordinance NO. 13-08. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Board Appointments

Zoning Board QfAppg:,-_1ls

The following application was received:

I Lloyd McGeachy 316 S. Belle River Avenue, Apt 1

3



Motion by Commissioner Phelan, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to nominate Lloyd
McGeachy for appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a term ending December 31,
2015. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Bggpgj gf Review

The following application was received:

I Mary I. Weseloh 165 S. Water Street, Apt 303

Motion by Mayor Browne, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to nominate Mary ].
Weseloh for appointment to the Board of Review for a term ending December 31, 2016. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Marine City Agea Fire Authority

The following application was received:

' Steven McConnell 266 S. Second Street

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Lovett, to nominate Steven
McConnell for re-appointment to the Marine City Area Fire Authority for a term ending
June 30, 2014. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Financial Business

Disbursements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve total
disbursements, including payroll, in the amount of $561,130.90, as presented. Roll Call
Vote. Ayes: Browne, Lovett, Phelan, Turner. Nays: Hendrick, Meli. Motion Carried.

Preliminary Financial Statements

9



Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to accept the
Preliminary Financial Statements for Iune 2013, and place them on file. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

City Manager's Report

City Manager Gabor provided updates on the following items:

I Personnel Policies and Procedures — have not received a lot of input from the
Commission

I Sidewalk Program Proposal - working with the building inspector on a proposal
/ will review with the City Attorney and insurance company

I LaBuhn Bridge Project - plates have been replaced / curbs, gutters, and deck to
be poured soon / railings and street lights are in / re-opening of bridge still to be
the end of August

I Belle River obstructions - tree was pulled out of the Belle River on the Southeast
side of the bridge / Unknown obstruction on the North side of the bridge [exact
location unknown) — maybe part of the old bridge

I Reviewing Fireworks Ordinance

Commissioner Privilege

Commissioner Lovett thanked Commissioner Phelan for the charts and details in his
presentation regarding a millage proposal; and, thanked the City departments for doing
their jobs twice as much. She commented on the good response from residents regarding
no-smoking on the beach; reported on the recent SEMCOG visioning session that she had
attended; congratulated The Snug Theatre on their opening weekend; thanked Friends of
City Hall for refurbishing the gazebo; and, congratulated the Marine City Heat Softball
Team.

Commissioner Hendrick thanked Bill Danneels for his comments regarding the community
center; asked why the City was watering the flowers and hanging baskets when it was
raining, and said that the vehicle used for watering had forced people off the sidewalks at
times; commented that there had been a flooding issue at Charter and South Belle River
Avenue because the curb was higher than the sidewalks; and, spoke about the City
purchasing a retirement badge for Brad Kolcz, when he had resigned his position. She
commented on the Marine City Area Fire Authority and thanked Howard Draft for his
service, said Chief Slankster had done a great job, and acknowledged Jennifer

10



Vandenbossche, the MCAFA Secretary/Treasurer, for taking care of the flowers outside of
the Fire Hall. ,

Mayor Browne reminded everyone to be careful in the heat, and asked residents to check
on their neighbors, senior citizens, and pets. He said it was important to help others, and to
take care of one another. Mayor Browne noted there were a lot of good events coming to
Marine City, and encouraged the residents to check them out.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Meli, to adjourn at 9:06 PM.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Diana S. Kade
City Clerk

11



‘SA-
City of Marine City

Historical Commission Meeting
April 16, 2013

Prior to the meeting being called to order, Commissioners Todd M. May and Kim A. Turner were sworn into ojffice
by City Clerk Diana Katie.

A regular meeting of the Historical Commission was held in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker
Street, Marine City, Michigan, on Tuesday, April 16, 2013, and was called to order by
Chairperson Scott Tisdale at 6:00 PM.

Present: Chairperson Tisdale; Commissioners Beutell, Bokram, May, Turner and
White; City Manager Gabor; City Clerk Kade; and, Deputy Clerk Singer.

Absent: Commissioner Menchaca

Election of Officers

Motion by Commissioner Bokram, seconded by Commissioner Tisdale, to nominate and
appoint Commissioner Kim Turner as Chairperson. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Board Member Bokram, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to nominate and
appoint Commissioner Scott Tisdale as Vice Chairperson. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Bokram, seconded by Commissioner Beutell, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Tisdale, seconded by Commissioner White, to approve the regular
Historical Commission Minutes of October 16, 2012, as presented. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

1



Motion by Chairperson Turner, seconded by Commissioner Tisdale, to approve the regular
Historical Commission Minutes of Ianuary 15, 2013, as presented. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

Communications

N0 communications were presented.

Public Comment

James Turner, 361 North Main Street, Marine City, told the Historical Commission that they
were doing a great job; and, congratulated Commissioner May on his appointment to the
Historical Commission.

Unfinished Business

Historic District Ordinance

Commissioner White reported that she was making arrangements to have a representative
from the Michigan Historic Preservation Network address the City Commission at a future
meeting on the importance of the proposed Historic District Ordinance.

Commissioner Tisdale commented on the action taken by the City Commission on
November 15, 2012, and noted that the motion to adopt the proposed Ordinance failed by a
3 / 3 vote. He suggested that the Historical Commission resubmit the proposed Ordinance
to the City Commission.

Lengthy discussion ensued, and the Historical Commission agreed that an outside expert
could provide supportive information to the City before asking the City Commission to act
upon it.

Motion by Commissioner Beutell, seconded by Commissioner Bokram, to resubmit the
proposed Ordinance to repeal the existing Historic District Restoration Commission and
replace same with a Historic District Ordinance to the City Commission for adoption. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

2



Commissioner White also shared her thoughts on becoming a certified local government;
however, it was noted that the City's population needed to be increased to 5,000 in order to
become eligible.

New Business

Study Committee Update ~ Creation ofNew Historic District

Commissioner White reported that the Study Committee had not met; however, she had
been working on putting together information for a South Water Street Historic District for
the City's three buildings: Water Filtration Plant, Peche Lighthouse, and the Guy
Community Center. She said she needed help researching the deeds on the buildings.

The Study Committee members were identified as Commissioners Bokram, White and
Turner, along with Rebecca Lepley.

Discussion concluded with Commissioner May noting that they needed to continue to move
forward with research.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Beutell, seconded by Commissioner Tisdale, to adjourn at 6:54
PM. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Diana S. Kade k 
City Clerk

3



78>
City of Marine City

Tax Increment Finance Authority
lune 18, 2013

A regular meeting of T.I.F.A. was held in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City,
Michigan, on Tuesday, lune 18, 2013, and was called to order at 4:00 PM by Vice
Chairperson Scott Tisdale.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice Chairperson Tisdale.

Present: Vice Chairperson Tisdale; Board Members Babchek, Lepley, Skwiers,
and Weisenbaugh; City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Kade.

Absent: Chairperson May and Board Member Phelan

Approve Agenda

Motion by Board Member Skwiers, seconded by Board Member Weisenbaugh, to approve
the Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Board Member Babchek, seconded by Board Member Skwiers, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular Tax Increment Finance Authority Meeting held May 21, 2013, as
presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications

There were no Communications presented.

Public Comment

No residents addressed the Board.

1



Unfinished Business

Marine City Entryway Signage
Board Member Skwiers reported that he had spoken with Bill Kaufman, St. Clair County
Administrator, who advised that either the City or County could pursue the signage issue.
Board Member Skwiers said he also wanted input from Tim Cook, the Court Administrator;
however, Mr. Cook was on vacation.

City Manager Gabor commented that they needed to be consistent with the signage style
already in place in Marine City.

Board Member Skvviers offered to provide City Manager Gabor with company names if he
wanted to make contact with prospective vendors. He commented that the signage would
not cost a lot of money, and it would be a way to expand on the promotion of economic
development in the community.

City Manager Gabor said that TIFA approved funding for approximately 20 signs five years
ago.

Board Member Babchek commented on "historic" signage that he had viewed during recent
travels to other communities in Michigan.

City Manager Gabor suggested that the signs be basic with no theme.

Vice Chairperson Tisdale reported that he had driven around Marine City before the
meeting in order to look at the various signs. He said that if they were going to attract
people to the community, additional signage would be a “no brainer".

Board Member Lepley said that the welcoming signs into Marine City should be a little
more elaborate than other directional signs.

Board Member Skwiers agreed that the signs needed to be kept simple.

Board Member Weisenbaugh suggested that a sub-committee be formed to research the
number of additional and/or replacement signs that would be needed, along with costs;
and, to report back to TIFA with its recommendations.

City Manager reminded the Board that the placement of signs on M-29 needed MDOT
approval for the signs and locations.

2



Motion by Board Member Weisenbaugh, seconded by Vice Chairperson Tisdale, to form a
sub-committee for the purpose of researching informational signage and costs; and, to
report back to TIFA with the findings. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Vice Chairperson Tisdale, Board Member Skwiers, and Board Member Babchek
volunteered to serve on the sub~committee.

New Business

None

Financial Business

Invoice Approvals

Motion by Board Member Weisenbaugh, seconded by Board Member Babchek, to approve
POSTEMA Signs & Graphics Invoice #24389 in the amount of $26,540.00 from TIFA #3, as
presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Vice Chairperson Tisdale, seconded by Board Member Weisenbaugh, to approve
the Marine City Festival, Inc. invoice dated May 30, 2013, as follows:

" $916.67 from TIFA #1
' $916.66 from TIFA #2
' $916.67 from TIFA #3

as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Adjournment

Motion by Board Member Babchek, seconded by Board Member Weisenbaugh, to adjourn
at 4:15 PM. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

l)iana S. Kade
City Clerk

3



TRAIL TOWNS

_.- -.,- _ _
_ ...- --.,,_

Presentation by David Struck

-

-



Program's goal is to create downtown
destinations for hikers bikers and paddlers

-._. .,

su-

1

a~‘5 :14-S
>'4¢. .4'1‘

.>.

_s_i.i_

11. p

3"‘:-.45-l'.'<:_..‘. ."_.. _- .'_4_" - l _ Li . - _L _i"'_"'‘ .~!'Q_.1d‘~r-?r)!_|"

Written by
Crystal Garcia
Times Herald

TRAIL TOWN PRESENTATIONS

IF YOU GO

- Trail Town presentations will be at Marine City's commission meeting at 7 p.rn. Aug. 1 at the Marine City Fire Hall.
200 S. Parker St. and the St. Clair City Council meeting at 7 p.m. Aug. 5 in the council chambers ofthe municipal
building, 547 N. Carney Drive.

When Cathy Kriss and Lisa Murray got off their boats Wednesday at the St. Clair Boat
Harbor, they wanted to know where to find ice cream.

If a pilot program expected to go to St. Clair and Marine City takes off, Kriss and Murray
would not have to ask.



The cities are looking for ways to get people off trails, blueways and greenways, and
into their businesses.

Representatives from the St. Clair County Metropolitan Planning Commission and Land
Information Access Association are expected to give Trail Town presentations at the
Marine City and St. Clair municipal meetings Aug. 1 and 5, respectively.

“Trail Towns is a way to capitalize on the economic recreation dollar that walks, bikes
and paddles through your community," said Lori Eschenburg, planner and geographical
information system for the county.

The county planning commission and access association received a $28,000 Michigan
Coastal Management grant to work with Marine City and St. Clair municipal and
business leaders to develop a plan to get people off the trails and into town.

“We go in and do an assessment, look at trails, greenways and blueways that pass
through the town and assess how the trail works with the center business dlstrict,"
Eschenburg said.

Surveys of people using the trails to see where they came from and what they are
looking for also will be done.

Some examples of ways to bring people to the towns would be informational kiosks
along the trail to explain what’s available in town or to provide posts for people to lock
up their kayaks so they can enjoy lunch, she said.

“We want to see what their needs are so we can pass that on to the communities,” she
said.

Kriss, of Shelby Township, and Murray, of Chesterfield Township, said they would
welcome signage along the river explaining where things are located.

“We love shopping," Murray said.

Martin Moore, of Mount Clemens, goes to St. Clair about once or twice a month with his
boat, he said.

“We go up (to town) occasionally when they’re having a fair," he said.



He said signs would draw attention to what the town has to offer.

Funding to the municipalities to make the changes is not available, but the assessment
will offer ways to get funding, said Harry Burkholder, community planner with the Land
information Access Association, based in Traverse City.

“There has been a lot of evidence and studies over the last couple of years that show
the economic tie-in with recreation," he said. “The more you can play on recreational
assets, the better it is for a community, especially the downtown."

Mike Booth, St. Clair city superintendent, welcomes the program.

“We have the floating docks and some other summer events that draw people in," he
said. “The bike paths are utilized a lot, so maybe this can pool all of those efforts
together.”

Eschenburg said this is the next step to follow the county's Blueways program.

"This is capitalizing on that success," she said. “Now we have more kayakers, and what
will they do once they get in the water?"

The county has partnered with other regional organizations to apply for a larger
Michigan Coastal Management Grant. Officials will find out if they received the grant in
the fall.

If they receive the grant, work will begin on assessments for the rest of the Discover the
Blue communities in St. Clair, Sanilac, Huron and Tuscola counties.

"It's a way that we are doing our best to help bring in the recreational economic dollar in
St. Clair County because we have these natural resource gems, which are our rivers,
lakes, trails and beautiful shorelines that we need to capitalize on,“ Eschenburg said.
“And, we’re trying to help business owners and entrepreneurs do that.”

Funding to the municipalities to make the changes is not available, but the assessment
will offer ways to get funding, said Harry Burkholder, community planner with the Land
Information Access Association, based in Traverse City.



“There has been a lot of evidence and studies over the last couple of years that show
the economic tie-in with recreation," he said. "The more you can play on recreational
assets, the better it is for a community, especially the downtown.”

Mike Booth, St. Clair city superintendent, welcomes the program.

“We have the floating docks and some other summer events that draw people in," he
said. “The bike paths are utilized a lot, so maybe this can pool all of those efforts
together."

Eschenburg said this is the next step to follow the county's Blueways program.

“This is capitalizing on that success,” she said. “Now we have more kayakers, and what
will they do once they get in the water?"

The county has partnered with other regional organizations to apply for a larger
Michigan Coastal Management Grant. Officials will find out if they received the grant in
the fall.

If they receive the grant, work will begin on assessments for the rest of the Discover the
Blue communities in St. Clair, Sanilac, Huron and Tuscola counties.

"It's a way that we are doing our best to help bring in the recreational economic dollar in
St. Clair County because we have these natural resource gems, which are our rivers,
lakes, trails and beautiful shorelines that we need to capitalize on," Eschenburg said.
"And, we're trying to help business owners and entrepreneurs do that.”



/O
CITY OF MARINE CITY

ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE NO. 13-05

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARINE CITY, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN TO
AMEND GENERAL REGULATIONS TITLE IX, CHAPTER 94, SECTION 3 ENTITLED
"LICENSING REQUIREMENTS OF DOGS.”

THE CITY OF MARINE CITY ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.

Title IX, Chapter 94, Section 3 is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 94-.03 LICENSING REQUIREMENTS OF DOGS

Any person owning, keeping, harboring or having custody of any permitted dog over
4 months of age within the city shall obtain a license for each such animal as provided in
the St. Clair County Animal Control Ordinance.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY.

This Ordinance and each of the various parts, sections, subsections, sentences,
phrases, and clauses hereof are declared to be severable. If any part, section, subsection,
sentence, phrase, or clause is determined to be invalid or unenforceable by a court of
competent jurisdiction, it is hereby provided that the remainder of the Ordinance shall not
be affected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 3. REPEAL OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

Any and all Ordinances of the City of Marine City or any parts or provisions thereof,
to the extent that they are contrary to or inconsistent with the provisions of the within
Ordinance, are hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 4. RATIFICATION.

All other provisions of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Marine City, Michigan
except as herein modified or amended are hereby expressly ratified and affirmed.

SECTION 5. PUBLICATION.

Pagei of 3



This Ordinance shall be published in accordance with the terms, provisions, and
requirements of the City Charter of the City of Marine City, Michigan, and in accordance
with and to the extent required by the statutes of the State of Michigan.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect on the 15"‘ day of August 2013, in accordance with
the provisions and requirements of the City of Marine City. The City Clerk is hereby
directed to publish this Ordinance within fifteen [15] days after the date of adoption as
required by section 7.2 of the City Charter of the City of Marine City.

ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED.

Charles R. Browne, Mayor
City of Marine City, Michigan

CERTIFICATION

The foregoing is a true and complete copy of an Ordinance adopted by the City Commission
of the City of Marine City, County of St. Clair, State of Michigan, at a regular meeting of the
City Commission held on the day of 2013, and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in accordance with the requirements of Act No. 267 of
the Public Acts of 1976, as amended, being the Open Meetings Act, and the Minutes of said
meeting have been or will be made available as required by said Act.

Members Present:

Members Absent:

It was moved by Commissioner and supported by
Commissioner to adopt the Ordinance.

Ayes:

Nays:

The Ordinance was declared adopted by the Mayor and has been recorded in the
Ordinance Book of the City of Marine City.

Diana S. Kade, City Clerk
City of Marine City, Michigan

Page 2 of 3



INTRODUCED: ]uly 18, 2013
ADOPTED:
PUBLISHED:
EFFECTIVE:

Page 3 of 3



/0
CITY OF MARINE CITY

ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE NO. 13-O6

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARINE CITY, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN TO
AMEND LAND USE TITLE XV, CHAPTER 160, SECTION 5 ENTITLED "DEFINITIONS"
AND SECTION Z17 ENTITLED "USES NOT OTHERWISE INCLUDED WITHIN A SPECIFIC
DISTRICT.”

THE CITY OF MARINE CITY ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENTS.

Title XV, Chapter 160, Section 5 is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 160.005(A) DEFINITIONS

KENNEL. Any lot or premise on which four [4] or more dogs and/or cats, four [4]
months old, or older are kept either temporarily or permanently for purposes of boarding,
breeding, buying, selling, letting for hire, or training for a fee.

Title XV, Chapter 160, Section 217(B][1] is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 160.217 USES NOT OTHERWISE INCLUDED WITHIN A SPECIFIC DISTRICT

(B) Reference to those uses falling specifically within the intent of this section
ls as follows:

[1] Kennels.

(a) Kennels shall be permitted as a special land use only in
industrially Zoned Districts, either I-1 Light Industrial or I-2 Heavy
Industrial.

(b) The number of animals to house within a kennel shall be directly
proportionate to the facility in which they are housed; the size and
number of exterior runs; and the size of the property on which the
kennel is located.

(c] The method in which waste material is handled shall be clearly
noted and subject to review by the City. Exterior runs shall be cleaned
regularly and shall not be allowed to accumulate waste material.

[d] The means of managing noise from both the kennel and exterior
runs shall be clearly noted and subject to review by the City. These

Page 1 of 3



means may include, but are not limited to landscaping, fencing,
additional setback, and special building materials as determined by
the City. The City may limit the hours of outdoor activity to limit any
inconvenience to surrounding properties.

[e] Any medications or vaccines on the premises shall be kept in a
locked location.

[fj Adequate parking shall be indicated on the site plan.

[g] No kennels or outdoor runs shall be located in the front yard.

(h) Any and all necessary state and/or county permits shall be
obtained by the kennel operator and kept current. Copies of all
necessary permits and licenses shall be provided to the City to ensure
compliance.

SECTION Z. SEVERABILITY.

This Ordinance and each of the various parts, sections, subsections, sentences,
phrases, and clauses hereof are declared to be severable. If any part, section, subsection,
sentence, phrase, or clause is determined to be invalid or unenforceable by a court of
competent jurisdiction, it is hereby provided that the remainder of the Ordinance shall not
be affected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 3. REPEAL OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

Any and all Ordinances of the City of Marine City or any parts or provisions thereof,
to the extent that they are contrary to or inconsistent with the provisions of the within
Ordinance, are hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 4-. RATIFICATION.

All other provisions of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Marine City, Michigan
except as herein modified or amended are hereby expressly ratified and affirmed.

SECTION 5. PUBLICATION.

This Ordinance shall be published in accordance with the terms, provisions, and
requirements of the City Charter of the City of Marine City, Michigan, and in accordance
with and to the extent required by the statutes of the State of Michigan.

Page 2 of 3



SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect on the 15"‘ day of August 2013, in accordance with
the provisions and requirements of the City of Marine City. The City Clerk is hereby
directed to publish this Ordinance within fifteen [15] days after the date of adoption as
required by section 7.2 ofthe City Charter ofthe City of Marine City.

ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED.

Charles R. Browne, Mayor
City of Marine City, Michigan

CERTIFICATION

The foregoing is a true and complete copy of an Ordinance adopted by the City Commission
of the City of Marine City, County of St. Clair, State of Michigan, at a regular meeting of the
City Commission held on the day of 2013, and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in accordance with the requirements of Act No. 267 of
the Public Acts of 1976, as amended, being the Open Meetings Act, and the Minutes of said
meeting have been or will be made available as required by said Act.

Members Present:

Members Absent:

It was moved by Member and supported by Member
to adopt the Ordinance.

Ayes:

Nays:

The Ordinance was declared adopted by the Mayor and has been recorded in the
Ordinance Book of the City ofMarine City.

Diana S. Kade, City Clerk
City of Marine City, Michigan

INTRODUCED: ]uly 1s, 2013
ADOPTED:
PUBLISHED:
EFFECTIVE:

Page 3 of 3



/06..
CITY OF MARINE CITY

ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE NO. 13-0'7

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARINE CITY, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN TO
AMEND LAND USE TITLE XV, CHAPTER 150 "WATERWAYS," BY ADOPTING SECTION 6
ENTITLED "CONSTRUCTION AND ALTERATION OF PERMANENT DOCKS, WHARVES,
ETC."

THE CITY OF MARINE CITY ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENTS.

Title XV, Chapter 150 "WATERWAYS" is hereby amended to read as follows:

SECTION 150.06 CONSTRUCTION AND ALTERATION OF PERMANENT
DOCKS, WI-IARVES, ETC.

It shall be unlawful for any person to construct or alter any permanent dock, wharf,
seawall, revetment, piling or fill in without compliance with all federal, state, and local
statutes, laws, regulations, and ordinances applicable to such activity.

SECTION Z. SEVERABILITY.

This Ordinance and each of the various parts, sections, subsections, sentences,
phrases, and clauses hereof are declared to be severable. If any part, section, subsection,
sentence, phrase, or clause is determined to be invalid or unenforceable by a court of
competent jurisdiction, it is hereby provided that the remainder of the Ordinance shall not
be affected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 3. REPEAL OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT I-IEREWITH.

Any and all Ordinances of the City of Marine City or any parts or provisions thereof,
to the extent that they are contrary to or inconsistent with the provisions of the within
Ordinance, are hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 4. RATIFICATION.

All other provisions of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Marine City, Michigan
except as herein modified or amended are hereby expressly ratified and affirmed.

Pagei of 3



SECTION 5. PUBLICATION.

This Ordinance shall be published in accordance with the terms, provisions, and
requirements of the City Charter of the City of Marine City, Michigan, and in accordance
with and to the extent required by the statutes of the State of Michigan.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect on the 15"‘ day of August 2013, in accordance with
the provisions and requirements of the City of Marine City. The City Clerk is hereby
directed to publish this Ordinance within fifteen (15) days after the date of adoption as
required by section 7.2 of the City Charter of the City of Marine City.

ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED.

Charles R. Browne, Mayor
City of Marine City, Michigan

CERTIFICATION

The foregoing is a true and complete copy of an Ordinance adopted by the City Commission
of the City of Marine City, County of St. Clair, State of Michigan, at a regular meeting of the
City Commission held on the day of 2013, and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in accordance with the requirements of Act No. 267 of
the Public Acts of 1976, as amended, being the Open Meetings Act, and the Minutes of said
meeting have been or will be made available as required by said Act.

Members Present:

Members Absent:

It was moved by Commissioner and supported by
Commissioner to adopt the Ordinance.

Ayes:

Nays:

Page 2 of 3



The Ordinance was declared adopted by the Mayor and has been recorded in the
Ordinance Book ofthe City of Marine City.

INTRODUCED: July 18, Z013
ADOPTED:
PUBLISHED:
EFFECTIVE:

Diana S. Kade, City Clerk
City of Marine City, Michigan

Page 3 of 3



/OP
CITY OF MARINE CITY

ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE NO. 13-08

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARINE CITY, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN TO
AMEND LAND USE TITLE XV, CHAPTER 150 “WATERWAYS” BY ADOPTING SECTION 7
ENTITLED “PROHIBITION ON OVERNIGHT, NON-EMERGENCY DOCKAGE.”

THE CITY OF MARINE CITY ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENTS.

Title XV, Chapter 150 “WATERWAYS" is hereby amended to read as follows:

SECTION 150.07 PROHIBITION ON OVERNIGHT, NON-EMERGENCY
DOCKAGE

It shall be unlawful for any person to park, dock, or moor a personal watercraft on
any City dock, wharf, seawall, revetment, piling or fill in between the hours of 11:00 p.m.
and 7:00 a.m. This prohibition shall not extend to vessels so stationed due to weather or
mechanical emergencies.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY.

This Ordinance and each of the various parts, sections, subsections, sentences,
phrases, and clauses hereof are declared to be severable. If any part, section, subsection,
sentence, phrase, or clause is determined to be invalid or unenforceable by a court of
competent jurisdiction, it is hereby provided that the remainder of the Ordinance shall not
be affected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 3. REPEAL OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

Any and all Ordinances of the City of Marine City or any parts or provisions thereof,
to the extent that they are contrary to or inconsistent with the provisions of the within
Ordinance, are hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 4. RATIFICATION.

All other provisions of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Marine City, Michigan
except as herein modified or amended are hereby expressly ratified and affirmed.

Page 1 of 3



SECTION 5. PUBLICATION.

This Ordinance shall be published in accordance with the terms, provisions, and
requirements of the City Charter of the City of Marine City, Michigan, and in accordance
with and to the extent required by the statutes of the State of Michigan.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect on the 15"‘ day of August 2013, in accordance with
the provisions and requirements of the City of Marine City. The City Clerk is hereby
directed to publish this Ordinance within fifteen (15) days after the date of adoption as
required by section 7.2 of the City Charter of the City of Marine City.

ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED.

Charles R. Browne, Mayor
City of Marine City, Michigan

CERTIFICATION

The foregoing is a true and complete copy of an Ordinance adopted by the City Commission
of the City of Marine City, County of St. Clair, State of Michigan, at a regular meeting of the
City Commission held on the day of 2013, and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in accordance with the requirements of Act No. 267 of
the Public Acts of 1976, as amended, being the Open Meetings Act, and the Minutes of said
meeting have been or will be made available as required by said Act.

Members Present:

Members Absent:

It was moved by Commissioner and supported by
Commissioner to adopt the Ordinance.

Ayes:

Nays:

Page 2 of 3



The Ordinance was declared adopted by the Mayor and has been recorded in the
Ordinance Book ofthe City of Marine City.

INTRODUCED: ]uly 18, 2013
ADOPTED:
PUBLISHED:
EFFECTIVE:

Diana S. Kade, City Clerk
City of Marine City, Michigan

\

Page 3 of 3



//-4*
PROPOSED

RESOLUTIONS
CALLING FOR ELECTION

iigay
Headlee Override Millage Proposal

Special Assessment District Pursuant to Public Act 33 of 1951



CITY OF MARINE CITY
ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT HEADLEE OVERRIDE MILLAGE PROPOSAL

MEMORANDUM OF A RESOLUTION of the City Commission of the City of Marine City, a
Michigan Municipal Corporation, adopted at a regular meeting of said Commission held at
the Fire Hall located at 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, on the day of
August 2013 at 7:00 PM.

Present:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Commissioner
and supported by Commissioner :

WHEREAS, the City Commission has been presented with revenue and expenditure
forecasts which project a significant deficit situation for the City of Marine City over the
next several years; and,

WHEREAS, the City Administration has made a presentation to the City Commission
recommending a Headlee override millage proposal be submitted to the City's electors to
restore and authorize the Charter-authorized millage amount to finance lawful public
services, as authorized by the Michigan Constitution of 1963 and other laws; and,

WHEREAS, the Commission adopts the recommendation and directs placement of the issue
ofwhether to authorize mills to restore to the City its Charter-authorized
millage amount for general purposes which has been reduced by Section 31 ofArticle IX of
the State Constitution of 1963;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Marine City Commission, County of St.
Clair, Michigan approves the following Headlee override millage ballot question language
and directions the City Clerk to submit it to be placed on the
Election for consideration by the City's electors:

Shall the City of Marine City, County of St. Clair, Michigan, be permitted to increase
its authorized millage rate in 2014 for a term of five (5) years ending December 31,
2018, by an additional mills ($0.00 per $1,000] on each dollar of the
taxable value of all real and personal property in the City of Marine City, which will

Page 1 of 2



restore to the City the Charter-authorized millage amount for general purposes
which has been reduced by Section 31 of Article IX of the State Constitution of 1963,
all of which tax revenues would be disbursed to the City of Marine City. The
Charter-authorized millage amount has been reduced by required millage rollbacks
in recent years to i_. Ifapproved, the initial _ [ ] mills
authorized for levy would raise approximately $ _ in 2014.

The Resolution being put to a vote, the Commission voted as follows:

Ayes:

Nays:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Charles R. Browne, Mayor
Attest:

Diana S. Kade, City Clerk

Page Z of 2



CITY OF MARINE CITY
ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION NO.___g

A RESOLUTION TO SUBMIT A POLICE PROTECTION SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
FOR VOTER APPROVAL PURSUANT TO PUBLIC ACT 33 OF 1951

MEMORANDUM OF A RESOLUTION of the City Commission of the City of Marine City, a
Michigan Municipal Corporation, adopted at a regular meeting of said Commission held at
the Fire Hall located at 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, on the day of
August 2013 at 7:00 PM.

Present:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Commissioner
and supported by Commissioner :

WHEREAS, Public Act 33 of 1951 authorizes qualified cities to fund police protection by
means of a special assessment district; and,

WHEREAS, Marine City is a "qualified" city having a population of less than 15,000 people;
and, .

WHEREAS, Section 1 (3) of Public Act 33 of 1951 authorizes the City Commission to submit
consideration of the creation of the special assessment district to the voters at a general or
special election;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Marine City Commission, County of St.
Clair, Michigan approves the following ballot question language and directs the City Clerk
to submit it to be placed on the Election for consideration by the electors
of the City:

A proposal to create a special assessment district for police services comprising all
of the land of Marine City except tax exempt property under Public Act 33 of 1951,
Michigan Compiled Laws 41.801 et seq., thereby authorizing the Marine City
Commission, after public hearing, to annually assess and levy on the lands
specifically benefitted for a period not to exceed__years, an ad valorem
special assessment based on the taxable value of the property assessed, an amount

Page 1 of 2



not to exceed__mills [$0.00 per $1,000] for the operation and maintenance
of police services.

The Resolution being put to a vote, the Commission voted as follows:

Ayes:

Nays:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Charles R. Browne, Mayor
Attest:

Diana S. Kade, City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Set Date for Compiling
City Manager Evaluations

_J.,.-»—

.,_

»~%
‘Fag:-1:\  



REMOVAL OF FEES
Removal of Property Clean-Up Fees for 235 North Fourth Street

\
.,__ __;_:
¥ "Ml“

fl‘ i -,1; 1'.

J I I" U; -I I1 O

-.'4.'¢n- E:/If’-" ,1‘:
' ""I::'=‘.--.5 . ’ " ffnffi//"

.: _-Z'i-_- p - I-I
341": "I/‘III’,



.~*”"I
‘ I Ag\

1-.
-1-I-i

,1////rrrea-..___/' NE _

{fizz

rfiflililsirrr’'.  ‘C1114

es173:"
/01/////I

CITY OF
MARINE CITY

" it ‘t 303 s. Water Street
_: __~7, lg,‘ ,,\ MARINE CITY. MICHIGAN 43039
-_-,....,.a7/ ",0 (810) 765-8845 . Fax (810) 765-4010

ORAT /II
I ///////I

I’,-I

I-‘vgs\

INVOICE
Amanda K. Printz
235 N. Fourth Street
Marine City, Ml 480394512

June 21,2013

Property Cleanup Services provided by the City of Marine City DPW on June 13,
2013 for vacant property located on 235 N. Fourth Street.
Parcel ID #02-925-0036-000

PROPERTY CLEANUP SERVICES (2 Hrs-Minimum @ $25.00IHr) $ 50.00

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE $ 75.00

TOTAL DUE $125.00

TERMS: Due July 22, 2013

REMITTANCE ADDRESS: City of Marine City
303 S. Water Street
Marine City, MI 48039

CONTACT: Building Inspector/Code Enforcer Brian Bayly
(810)765-9011

"In the Heart of Blue Water l'Ji.\'tric-t”



Ma: Ellen McDonald

From: guestdpw
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 8:02 AM
To: Mary Ellen McDonald
Subject: Delinquent Lawn Cutting Hours

Mary Ellen,

On 6-13-13, the lawn crew (Jordan, Jeff, Jacob, and Mike) cut the following:

308 Scott St. = 45min to cut
374 Woodworth = 1 hour to cut
206 Washington = 30min to cut
235 N. Fourth = 45min to cut

If you have any questions feel free to contact me. Thanksl

Elizabeth McDonald

‘I



CITY OF MARINE CITY

T A X C E R T I F I C A T I O N
school: 74050 TAX SUMARY FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2013

Property G: 02-925-

SITE ADDRESS:
235 N FOURTH ST

PRINTZ AMANDA
235 N FOURTH S
MARINE CITY MI 48039-1512

Summer Tax Bill
='======B—————fl_

TAX TYPE TA

74 COUNTY OP
74 STATE ED
74 COLLEGE
74 RESA SPEC ED
74 RESA INTER ED
74 RESA VOC ED
02 CITY OP
02 DEBT ISS A
74050 SCH OP
74050 SCH DEBT
74050 SCH SINK
74050 SCH AID PC

TOTAL TAXES
ADMIN FEE
INTEREST
TOTAL BILL

SUMMER

DESCRIPTION

0036-000

K
T

K AMOUNT

184.29
207.50
65.36
79.97
6.70

31.98
503.72
101.03

0.00
89.96
13.84
0.00

1,364.45
0.00
0.00

1,364.45

CITY OF MARINE CITY
303 S. WATER STREET
MARINE CITY, MI 4BO39

sev 34,500
av 34.600

TAXV 34,600

Mortgage Company of Record:
NONE

Prop Type : 401 RESIDENTIAL
PRE/MBT E: 100

Winter Tax Bill

TAX TYPE TAX AMOUNT

74 DRUGS 9.69
74 SENIORS 27.68
74 LIBRARY 24.22
74 PARKS 17.14
74 VETERANS 3.45
74 CNTY ROADS 0.55

TOTAL TAXES 90.04
ADMIN FEE 0.00
INTEREST 0.00
TOTAL BILL 90.04

WINTER

N1/2 OF LOT 20 AND LOT 22 ELK 2 AARON G. Date Prepared: 06/21/2013
WESTBROOK3 ADDITION TO THE VILLAGE OF MARINE CITY
TSN RIEE SEC 01

IMPROVED



/I

POLICE VEHICLEPURCHASE

-\ --wrrr-cu;l

D



SEALED BIDS

2014 CHEVROLET TAHOE POLICE PATROL VEHICLE

Name Atliiress Amount

1. Buff Whelan Chevrolet, Inc. 40445 Van Dyke Avenue $36,651.00
Sterling Heights, Michigan 48313

Opening Date I Time: July 29, 2013 @ 3:30pm
City Clerk’s Office - Municipal Offices

Present for Opening: John Gabor, City Manager; Donald Tillery, Police Chief; and, Diana S. Kade, City Clerk

ilfllflllllfillriflifllwlnkvlrIkikvii=l==I=*=I==I==l<*=I¢******=ll*!l"lIiI»iuirIk»i=IkII1*II¢=I==k***>l=*=I==I=>l=>l¢>l==l¢>l==l"l"I"l"l"l"llIlfliflifllwiwitvlt*=l=vl<=I=*=I=*=I<>!<**>l"l==l"l¢>l"i"I0lflkIkIi"l<Ik=l<=k>l<=l<=l<*>I<=l==l==l=

State Contract Quote via State of Michigan MIDEAL Program:

Name Address Amount

1. Berger Chevrolet Inc. 2525 28"‘ Street S.E. $25,562.90
Grand Rapids, Michigan 4-9512

Request for Bids — 2014 Chevrolet Tahoe PPV



VI:l'lll.rLl: l"Ul'ILivl'lHfiI: UHIJBH

eefifss‘
Van Dyko coulh oI1B mllc

40445 Vnn Dylio Aim, Bllirllng Heights, Ml 48313
www.I:iulIwholnn.eom

Phone: (586) 939-7300
Nevijpars Fax: (586) 939-3060 I Used Cars Fax: (586) 939-6565

srociui YEAFI I MAKE | MODEL eoov coi_oi=i TFIIM

EICAR TFIUCKEINEW EIUSED IIIDEMO IIIOTHEFI

Subject to terms and conditions below and on the reverse side of this Order,
g BUFF WHELAN CHEVROLET, Inc.

Buyers . . .Na,,,,,,(A) Ma_r_i_rie_City Police Department
Buyers Plgggg Print TIIIE Will Flo:

Earrgiga) Please Prlni --
I.lAdi§,egg 375 South Parker Street A,,,_, _

City: Marine City Slate: _i~iili
County: , Zip Code/18039
Buyer's
Driver's License N0.:

Birth
Social Security No.: Date: __ , _

Home Phone No; Business Phone No.:_____i_
Estimated

Sales Person: J_l_-| ._______iig Dellvery___Dals: ___i_i
DEALER INSTALLED ACCESSORIES
(See Paraggph 1 undor'lmporiani Buyers Information")

(“Deals-r‘) agrees lo sell and uyer(s)Ta'greesto purchase the abovqyohicle.
IMPORTANT BUYER INFORMATION

1. Any warrantieslroma Manulaclurarorsupplior, Includingwarranlieson any DeaIor—installed
Non-Manulaclurar accessories, are theirs, nol Dealers, and only such Manufacturer or
olharsuppliar will be liable ior performance undorlhoso warranties.-Ml goods, services and
Vehicles sold by Dealer are sold ‘A5 IS“ unless Dealer furnished Buyer wiih a separate
wrinan warranty or service contract or the used car slicker on the window on the vehicle
indicates otherwise. (SEE PARAGRAPH 10 ON HEVEFISE SIDE.) This disclaimer in no
way allacls the Manufacturers Vehicle warranty

2. ll this ls a orodll sale and a linanclnidlsclosure statement has nol been completely lilled in.
this Order is not binding on the uyer and the Buyer can cancel it and recover the
deposit. However, this Order shall become binding on the Buyer when Buyer receives a
complolelé lillad in llnanclng disclosure statement.

3. THE. SAL SPEFISON HAS NO AUTHORITY TO MAKE AND DEALEFI SHALL NOT BE
BOUNDBYANYPHOMISESOFIFIEPFIESENTATIONSUNLESSTHEYAFIEWFIITTENON
THIS ORDER AND APPROVED BY DEALEFP8 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE.

4. THE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE FIEVEFISE SIDE
AFIE PAFIT OF THIS OFIDEFI.

5. Unlless otherwise noted. the Buyer llslcd on "A" will be the registered owner oi the Vehicle.
6, Any clalmor lawsuit arising out oi the purchase or lease of the vehicle against the dealer by

the Buygr must no illod no more than 355 days altar Illa dale oi lhu dolivory oi the vehicle.
(SEE RAGFIAPH ISON THE FIEVEFISE SIDE).

MANUFACTURER'S OPTIONS:

Non-vEi1ici.E iiiiAuFAcrL|nen's OPTIONS:

IMPORTANT NOTICE CONCERNING INSURANCE
Buyerlsh-nuslhavolnsurance iorllabilllyIorinjuryloporsonordamhggloproparhfialolhars(PL
8. PD) in order to lake title lo the Vehicle. .
B|.iyar(5) Note: Nellharaccidenland health insurance norcrodil lilo Insurance provide PL 8. PD
coverage.
ll a credit sale. Buyer is required to maintain collision insurance on the Vehicle during the term
of the linanca ccnlracl.
A Buyer may not be eligible lor ailhar crodll llla insurance or accident and health insurance.
Buyer ls not required lo obtain either accident and health Insurance or credit life Insurance.
Buyer may choose the agent lrom which said insurance will he obtained.

TFIADE-IN coivieurafidii
Make of Trade-ln: .,_ _ Year:
Plate Number: Model: Body: ________________
MVI or Serial No.
insurance Company: _ __ _
Policy Number: _ _
Agents Name: _____i_i PhoneEi)~lq.:i

a a
Balance Owed To: _,_ Good tom
Address: _ Phone No.:
Trans-in Allowance (Siiilecl fireappraisal
see aragraph 3 on reverse side) $
Less Balance Owed On Trade-in S __________i
Not Allowance On Trade-In S

BUYER'S REPRESENTATIONS
Buyer certifies that no credit has been either extended by Dealer or arranged by Dealer
for the cash down aymont unless it appears in writing on the lace of lh 9 Order. The
fl-uni and hack of Ihlg Order comprises the entire agree mam affecting this purchase
and no other agreement or understanding oi any nature concerning same as been
made or entered inlo, or will be recognized.
I have read the material prlnled on the hack and agree to il as a part ol lhis Order
as If li were printed above my signature, l certify that I am at least 18 years old, and
acknowledge receipt oi 0 copy oi this Order.

SIGNED: _ BUYER (A)
DIM

BUYER (E)
InDI!

Vehicle Selling Price: $ _4_3_1 
Documentary Fee: Sii
TOTALTAXABLE PRICE: s flii_____i__PLUS

Taxes: Sales: $A
Other: $M

License:
Weight: _ Mlh. $
Transfer Fee: S 

Title 8- Registration: - $ 'L__?_____,_
Extended Service Plan: SA

TOTAL CASH PRICE: s _
LESS

Net Allowance On Trade-In: S

Cash Deposit: $A
Other Credits: $ 6-000 I L139
Cash On Delivery: $ii

TOTAL DOWN PAYMENT 0 g____i__
AMOUNTTD ee FINANCED: s 35-551

This Order shall not become binding unlll Dealer's authorized represents
tlve's signature appears here.

_____ Date:__ __ _X
Afiiiicriza Fropresenlallvo



we .. . .E P011“ Devarteent
_-1“ .D0m‘ilrl G. "I illery 3'/5 l’arkcr Street I Murinr: City, Michigiln 48059
""‘“'°' l Cl|icl‘of' Police (S10) 765-4040 u Fax (310) 765-4135

July 22, 2013

*REQUEST FOR QUOTE“

The Marine City Police Department is requesting quotes for the purchase of a 2014
Chevrolet Tahoe Police Patrol Vehicle (PPV). Please see attached specification sheet
for specific requirements.

Please provide a sealed bid by July 29, 2013 @ 1:00 PM.

Please deliver the sealed bids in person or US Mail to:

Diana Kade or Donald G. Tillery
City Clerk Chief of Police
303 S. Water St. 375 S. Parker St.
Marine City, Ml 48039 Marine City, Ml 48039

All bids must be received in one of the above offices by 1:00 PM July 29, 2013.

Respectfully,

U./Q/it @
Donald G. Tillery
Chief of Police



2014 Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Police Patrol Vehicle

SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS
SELECTED MODEL - 2014 Fleet/Non-Retail CC10706 2WD 4dr Commercial
Code Description
CC10'i'06 2014 Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial

SELECTED VEHICLE COLORS - 2014 Fleet./Norl—Retail CC'IO706 2WD 4dr Commercial
Code Description

Interior: Ebony
Exterior 1: Black
Exterior 2: No color has been selected.

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2014 F|eetlNon-Retail CC'lO'/O6 2WD 4dr Commercial
Code
Z56

FE9
LMG

MYC

GU4
C5U
1 FL
OV9

OAR

ZY1
41U
A95

19C
US8

PPV

6J1

G80

KC4

K47

Description
SUSPENSION. HEAVY-DUTY, POLICE-RATED front, independent
torsion bar, and stabilizer bar and rear, multi-link with coil springs
(Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
EMISSIONS. FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS
ENGINE, VORTEC 5.3L V8 SFI FLEXFUEL with Active Fuel Management, capable of running
on unleaded or up to 85% ethanol (with gas - 320 hp [238.6 kWj @ 5400 rpm. 335 lb-ft of
torque (452.2 N-mj @ 4000 rpm, with E85 ethanol - 326 hp [243.1 kWj @ 5300 rpm, 348 lb-ft
of torque [4698 N-mj @ 4400 rpm), iron block (STD)
TRANSMISSION, 6-SPEED AUTOMATIC, ELECTRONICALLY CONTROLLED with overdrive
and tow/haul mode (STD)
REAR AXLE, 3.08 RATIO (Not available with (K5L) Heavy-Duty Trailering Package.)
GVWR, 6800 LBS. (3084 KG) (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
COMMERCIAL PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP Includes Standard Equipment
WHEELS. 5 - 17" X 7.5" (43.2 CM X 19.1 CM) STEEL, POLICE (Requires (PPV) Identifier for
Police Vehicle.)
TIRES, P265/6OR17 ALL-SEASON, POLICE, V-RATED (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police
vehicle.)
SOLID PAINT
BLACK
SEATS. FRONT BUCKET WITH PREMIUM CLOTH (AG1) 6-way power driver and (AG2)
front passenger seat adjusters, adjustable head restraints, driver manual lumbar control, floor
console and rear storage pockets (With (PPV) Identifier for Police vehicle, requires (9N5)
console delete.)
EBONY, PREMIUM CLOTH SEAT TRIM
AUDIO SYSTEM, AM/FM STEREO WITH MP3 COMPATIBLE CD PLAYER seek-and-scan,
digital clock, auto-tone control, Radio Data System (ROS), speed-compensated volume,
TheftLock and auxiliary audio input jack (STD)
IDENTIFIER FOR POLICE VEHICLE. Utilized to identify a vehicle as a police/fire for
marketing. order-build process and emission certification purposes (Must be specified.)
CREDIT"
IGNITION 100-amp main power supply wiring at instrument panel and trunk cargo area.
(Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
DIFFERENTIAL, HEAVY-DUTY LOCKING REAR KNP COOLING. AUXILIARY
TRANSMISSION OIL COOLER, HEAVY-DUTY AIR-TO-OIL (Included and only available with
(KSL) Heavy-Duty Trailering Package.)
COOLING, EXTERNAL ENGINE OIL COOLER, HEAVY-DUTY AIR-TOOIL, INTEGRAL TO
DRIVER SIDE OF RADIATOR (Included and only available with (K5L) Heavy-Duty Trailering
Package.)
AIR CLEANER, HIGH-CAPACITY
BATTERY, 660 COLD CRANKING AMPS with B0 amp hour rating (Requires (PPV) Identifier
for Police Vehicle.)



PZZ

V76

1LR

ZAK

TRW
6J7

UN9

WX7
6J3

6J4
AG2

ATD
AMF

UT7

9G8

UEO

.001
9N5

5T5

UTQ

SKID PLATE PACKAGE includes only aluminum front underbody shield starting behind front
bumper and running to 1st cross-member, protecting front underbody and oil pan (Requires
(PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
RECOVERY HOOKS. FRONT, FRAME-MOUNTED (Standard on 4WD models. Available on
2WD models.)
BRAKE SYSTEM, MODIFIED POLICE "CITY BRAKE PACKAGE" (Requires (PPV) Identifier
for Police Vehicle.)
KEY, SINGLE, 2-SIDED (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
TIRE, SPARE P265/60R17 ALL-SEASON, POLICE. V-RATED (Requires (PPV) Identifier for
Police Vehicle.)
LUGGAGE RACK, DELETE (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
ROOF-MOUNTED LAMP, PROVISIONS
FLASHER SYSTEM, HEADLAMP AND TAILLAMP, DRL COMPATIBLE with control wire
(Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
WIPERS. FRONT INTERMITIENT WET-ARM with flat blade and pulse washers (Requires
(PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
RADIO SUPPRESSION, BRAIDED BRASS STRAPS attached to various body locations
(Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
WIRING. AUXILIARY SPEAKER (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
WIRING, GRILLE LAMPS AND SIREN SPEAKERS (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police
Vehicle.)
WIRING. HORN AND SIREN CIRCUIT (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
SEAT ADJUSTER. FRONT PASSENGER 6-WAY POWER (With (PPV) Identifier for Police

vehicle, requires (A95) front bucket seats.)
SEAT DELETE, THIRD ROW PASSENGER (Requires a fleet or government order type.)
REMOTE KEYLESS ENTRY FLEET PACKAGE. PROGRAMMABLE includes 6 additional
remotes (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
GROUND STUDS, AUXILIARY 2 per vehicle in the rear compartment (Requires (PPV)
Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
HEADLAMPS, DAYTIME RUNNING LAMPS AND AUTOMATIC HEADLAMP CONTROL
DELETE. Deletes the standard daytime running lamps and automatic headlamp control
features from the vehicle for police stealth sun/eillance (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police
Vehicle.)
ONSTAR, DELETE 'CREDlT‘
SAFETY BELTS, 3-POINT, DRIVER AND FRONT PASSENGER IN ALL SEATING
POSITIONS (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police vehicle.) VPV SHIP THRU, PRODUCED IN
ARLINGTON ASSEMBLY AND SHIPPED TO KERR INDUSTRIES AND ONTO ARLINGTON
ASSEMBLY ‘PRICE TO FOLLOW‘
LED night vision dome lamp
FLOOR CONSOLE DELETE Deletes the floor console and associated audio equipment that
is included with premium cloth high back bucket seats. All exposed floor areas will remain
untrimmed (Requires RPO (A95) front bucket seats with premium cloth .)
SEATS, REAR VINYL WITH FRONT CLOTH SEATS Provides vinyl rear seats and cloth front
seats (Requires interior trim code (19C) Ebony and RPO (AZ3) front 40/20/40 split-bench with
premium cloth seats or RPO (A95) front bucket with premium cloth seats.)
CONTENT THEFT ALARM DISABLE



BID PER ENCLOSED SPECIFICATIONS

Cost per vehicle S $25,562.90 Vehicle Description:

Year 2014
Number of units 1

Make

Total Bid Amount S $25,562.90 Model

Vendor: Bid Prepared For -
Berger Chevrolet Inc.

Marine City
Address 2525 28th S_ttject,S.E.

GrandR£lpids.. MI, 49512

Phone (616) 949-5200

fax (t-3161988-9178‘ -

Signature 2

Printed Signature Robert M. Evans
Date 7[9[20l3

Chevrolet

Tahoe Zwd
Police package



Prepared For: Prepared By:
Marine City
Don Tillery

Robert M. Evans
Berger Chevrolet
2525 28th SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49512
Phone: (616) 949-5200
Fax: (616) 988-9178
Email: bevans@bergerchevy.com

2014 Fleet/Non-Retail Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial CC10706
SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS
SELECTED MODEL - 2014 Fl0etINOn-Retell CC107D6 2WD 4dr Commercial

Code
CC10706

Description
2014 Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial

SELECTED VEHICLE COLORS - 2014 Floet!Non~RetaIl CC10T06 2WD 4dr Commercial

Code Desgrigtion
Interior: Ebony
Exterior 1: Black
Exterior 2: No color has been selected.

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2014 FleetINon-Retail CC10706 2WD 4dr Commercial

Code
Z56

FE9
LMG

MYC

GU4

CEU

1FL

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as

Descrlgtlon
SUSPENSION, HEAVY-DUTY, POLICE-RATED front, independent
torsion bar, and stabilizer bar and rear, multl-link with coil springs
(Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
EMISSIONS, FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS
ENGINE, VORTEC 5.3L V8 SFI FLEXFUEL with Active Fuel
Management, capable of running on unleaded or up to 85% ethanol (with
gas - 320 hp [2385 kW] @ 5400 rpm, 335 lb-ft of torque [-452.2 N-m] @,
4000 rpm, with E85 ethanol - 326 hp [243.1 kW] @ 5300 rpm, 348 lb-ft of
torque [4698 N—m] @ 4400 rpm), iron block (STD)
TRANSMISSION, 6-SPEED AUTOMATIC, ELECTRONICALLY
CONTROLLED with overdrive and towlhaul mode (STD)
REAR AXLE, 3.08 RATIO (Not available with (K5L) Heavy-Duty Trailering
Package.) '
GVWR, 6800 LBS. (3084 KG) (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police
Vehicle.)
COMMERCIAL PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP Includes Standard
Equipment

guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

July cs, 2013 4;c5:os PM Page 1

GM AutoBook, Data Version: 284.0, Data updated 7/2/2013
@Copyright19B5-2005 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:



Prepared For: Prepared By
Robert M Evans
Berger Chevrolet
2525 28th SE
Grand Rapids, Ml 49512
Phone (616) 949 5200
Fax: (616) 988 9178
Email: bevans@bergerchevy com

Marine City
Don Tillery

2014 Fleet/Non-Retail Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial CC10706
SELECTED MODEL 8- OPTIONS
SELECTED OPTIONS - 2014 FleetINon-Retail CC10706 2WD 4dr Commercial

Cgdo
QV9

QAR

ZY'i
41 U
A95

19C
US8

PPV

6J1

G80
KNP

KC4

K47

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance~reIated calculations are offered solely as

Description _
WHEELS. 5 - 17" X 7.5" (43.2 CM X 19.1 CM) STEEL. POLICE
(Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
TIRES, P265I60R17 ALL-SEASON, POLICE, V-RATED (Requires (PPV)
identifier for Police Vehicle.)
SOLID PAINT
BLACK
SEATS, FRONT BUCKET WITH PREMIUM CLOTH (AG1) 6-way power
driver and (AG2) front passenger seat adjusters. adjustable head
restraints. driver manual lumbar control. floor console and rear storage
pockets (With (PPV) Identifier for Police vehicle. requires (9N5) console
delete.)
EBONY. PREMIUM CLOTH SEAT TRIM
AUDIO SYSTEM, AM/FM STEREO WITH MP3 COMPATIBLE CD
PLAYER seek-and-scan. digital clock. auto-tone control, Radio Data
System (RDS). speed-compensated volume, TheftLock and auxiliary
audio input jack (STD)
IDENTIFIER FOR POLICE VEHICLE. Utilized to identify a vehicle as a
police/fire for marketing. order-build process and emission certification
purposes (Must be specified.) ‘CREDIT’ '
IGNITION 100-amp main power supply wiring at instrument panel and
trunk cargo area. (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
DIFFERENTIAL, HEAW-DUTY LOCKING REAR
COOLING. AUXILIARY TRANSMISSION OIL COOLER. HEAVY-DUTY
AIR-TO-OIL (included and only available with (K5L) Heavy-Duty
Trailering Package.)
COOLING. EXTERNAL ENGINE OIL COOLER, HEAVY-DUTY AlR-TO-
OIL, INTEGRAL TO DRIVER SIDE OF RADIATOR (included and only
available with (K5L) Heavy-Duty Trailering Package.)
AIR CLEANER, HIGH-CAPACITY
BATTERY. B60 COLD CRANKING AMPS with 80 amp hour rating
(Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)

guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

July 09. 2013 4:05:08 PM Page 2

GM AutoBook. Data Version: 284.0. Data updated 7/2/2013
©Copyright 19B6~2005 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:



Prepared For: Prepared By
Robert M Evans
Berger Chevrolet
2525 28th SE
Grand Rapids. Ml 49512
Phone: (I316) 949-5200
Fax: (616) 988 9178
Email: bevans@bergerchevy com

Marine City
Don Tillery

2014 Fleet/Non~RetaiI Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial CC10706
SELECTED MODEL 8- OPTIONS
SELECTED OPTIONS - 2014 F|e9tlNcII'I-Retell CC10706 2WD 4dr Commercial

Code
PZZ

V76

'lLR

Q

TRW
6-J7

UN9

WX7

6J3

6J4

AG2

ATD

AMF

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as

Qescription
SKID PLATE PACKAGE includes only aluminum front underbody shield
starting behind front bumper and running to 1st cross-member. protecting
front underbody and oil pan (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
RECOVERY HOOKS, FRONT. FRAME-MOUNTED (Standard on 4WD
models. Available on 2WD models.)
BRAKE SYSTEM, MODIFIED POLICE "CITY BRAKE PACKAGE"
(Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.) "
KEY. SINGLE, 2-SIDED (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
TIRE. SPARE P265/60R17 ALL-SEASON. POLICE. V-RATED (Requires
(PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
LUGGAGE RACK. DELETE (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
ROOF-MOUNTED LAMP. PROVISIONS
FLASHER SYSTEM, HEADLAMP AND TAILLAMP. DRL COMPATIBLE
with control wire (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
WIPERS. FRONT INTERMITIENT WET-ARM with flat blade and pulse
washers (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
RADIO SUPPRESSION. BRAIDED BRASS STRAPS attached to various
body locations (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
WIRING. AUXILIARY SPEAKER (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police
Vehicle.)
WIRING. GRILLE LAMPS AND SIREN SPEAKERS (Requires (PPV)
Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
WIRING. HORN AND SIREN CIRCUIT (Requires (PPV) Identifier for _
Police Vehicle.)
SEAT ADJUSTER. FRONT PASSENGER 6-WAY POWER (With (PPV)
Identifier for Police vehicle. requires (A95) front bucket seals.)
SEAT DELETE, THIRD ROW PASSENGER (Requires a fleet or
government order type.)
REMOTE KEYLESS ENTRY FLEET PACKAGE. PROGRAMMABLE
includes 6 additional remotes (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police
Vehicle.)

guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

July 09. 2013 4:05:08 PM Page 3

GM AutoBool<. Data Version: 284.0. Data updated 7/2/2013
©Copyright198S-2005 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved

Customer File:



Prepared For: Prepared By:
Marine City Robert M. Evans
Don Tillery Berger Chevrolet

2525 28th SE
Grand Rapids, Mi 49512
Phone: (616) 949-5200
Fax: (616) 988-9178 ‘
Email: bevens@bergarchevy.oom

2014 Fleet/Non-Retail Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD 4dr Commercial CC10706
SELECTED MODEL & OPTIONS
SELECTED OPTIONS - 2014 FleatINOn-Retail CC10706 2WD 4dr Commercial

Cgcle Description _ '
UT7 GROUND STUDS, AUXILIARY 2 per vehicle in the rear compartment

(Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)
9G8 HEADLAMPS, DAYTIME RUNNING LAMPS AND AUTOMATIC

HEADLAMP CONTROL DELETE. Deletes the standard daytime running
lamps and automatic headlamp control features from the vehicle for
police stealth surveillance (Requires (PPV) Identifier for Police Vehicle.)

UEO

VPV

M
ens

5T5

UTQ

ONSTAR, DELETE "CREDIT"
SAFETY BELTS, 3-POINT, DRIVER AND FRONT PASSENGER IN ALL
SEATING POSITIONS (Requires (PPV) identifier for Police vehicle.)
SHIP THRU, PRODUCED IN ARLINGTON ASSEMBLY AND SHIPPED
TO KERR INDUSTRIES AND ONTO ARLINGTON ASSEMBLY ‘PRICE
TO FOLLOW’
LED nlht vision dome lamp
FLOOR CONSOLE DELETE Deletes the floor console and associated
audio equipment that is included with premium cloth high back bucket
seats. All exposed floor areas will remain untrimmed (Requires RPO
(A95) front bucket seats with premium cloth.)
SEATS, REAR VINYL WITH FRONT CLOTH SEATS Provides vinyl rear
seats and cloth front seats (Requires interior trim code (190) Ebony and
RPO (A23) front 40/20/40 split~bench with premium cloth seats or RPO
(A95) front bucket with premium cloth seats.)
CONTENT THEFT ALARM DISABLE

OPTIONS TOTAL

An underlined code indicates that the options have been-applied by the dealer. All sales prices established
solely by dealer.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as
guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

' GM Autoi3ooi<, Data Version: 234.0, Data updated T/2/2013
©Copyright 1986-2005 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

' Customer File:
July O9, 2013 4:05:08 PM P993 4



Y?‘-2.‘.-:,I__(3‘1.*‘-‘~ O
i ' if '

\ \.. J_ ‘,_ : _-_ '_ _ _C '..._

Marine City Police Department
R. I Donaitl G. Tillery 315 s. Ptii‘|iCi‘Sll‘C(‘l 0 ivitn-int-cm. Michigan -tt$ii3')

' ‘ Chit-fut‘ mitt» (sun 7rls~4n4u o Fm: (tiiii) res-ms

July 29, 2013

John Gabor
City Manager
City of Marine City

Mr. Gabor,

On July 22, 2013 I requested bids for a 2014 Chevrolet Tahoe PPV.

I specifically requested bids from the following dealerships:

Buff Whelan Chevrolet Moran Chevrolet, inc.
40445 Van Dyke 35500 Gratiot Ave.
Sterling Heights, Ml 48313 Clinton Twp., Mi 48035

St. Clair Chevrolet, Buick, GMC Heidebreicht Chevrolet
3050 King Rd. 64200 Van Dyke
China Twp., Ml 48054 Washington Twp., Ml 48095

As cfiuly 29, 2013 I have received one bid from Buff Whelan Chevrolet. The remaining three dealerships
have not responded to the request for bid. .

I have forwarded you theone bid that I received.

Respectfully,

iiwtw/)
Donald G. Tillery
Chief of Police

“ To Protect‘ rrm1.‘S‘er-we "



Memo
To: John Gabor, City Manager
Fmm: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MICPT

Finance Director/Treasurer
Date: 7/28/2013
Re: Total Disbursements including Payroll

Listed below is the breakdown by list for total Expenditures including Payroll

Total Expenditures including Payroll $534,071.37

List of Disbursements Including Payroll $313,492.38
(7/15/13-7/25/13)

Meeting Encumbrances $220,578.99

TOTAL $534,071 .37

Thank you

1

ZAr



Opening Balance
Collectionslinterest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Serv. Chg

Disbursements/PayrolI/ACH
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance

MEETING DATE B71113

LOCAL STREET FUND
$194,792.30

$0.00
$194,792.30

-$1 ,649.01
$0.00

$193,143.29
-$1 ,036.94

$192,100.35

$0.00 $0.00
-$866.31 -$782.70

MAJOR STREET FUND
$188,827.82

$0.00
$188,827.82

-$834.90
$0.00

$185,992.92
-$49,891.20
$1 18,801.72

GENERAL FUND
$703,248.83
$115,954.01
$819,202.84
-$51,073.60

$0.00
$768,129.24

-$145,712.56
$622,416.68

$0.00 $0.00
-$577.55 -$257.35

$115,954.01 $0.00 $0 00

-$8,722.34 -$42,351.26 0 00

WATERISEWER FUND
$15,031.56

Collections/Interest/PointPayFee $37,242.44

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$52,274.00
-$8,184.92

$0.00
$44,109.08

-$19,818.28
$24,295.80

$37,242.44 $0.00 $0 00
-$2,121.47 -$8,043.45

CEMETERY FUND
$49,104.50

$0.00
$49,104.50
~$2,150.02

$0.00
$40,954.43

-$69.44
$46,885.04

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 -$2,150.02



Opening Balance
Collectionsllnterest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Bank Chgs

Disbursements
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

Disbursements

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$47,655.04
$0.00

$47,655.04
$0.00
$0.00

$47,655.04
$0.00

$47,655.04

$358,307.01
$0.00

$358,307.01
$0.00
$0.00

$358,307.01
$0.00

$358,307.01

$761,711.16
$0.00

$761,711.16
$0.00
$0.00

$761,711.16
$0.00

$761,711.16

$ 9,180.72
$0.00

$ 9,180.72
$0.00
$0.00

$ 9,180.72
-$358.17

$ 8,814.55

TIFA #1 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #2 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #3 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

DEBT-ISSUE A FUND

$0.00

$0.00

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
$10,456.98

$27.00
$10,483.98

$0.00
$10,483.98

$0.00
$10,483.98

$27.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00



Opening Balance
Bank Interest

Disbursement/Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest/Misc. Chgs

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00

$189,674.74
$221,243.28
$410,918.02

Disbursements -$236,501.72

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Coliections/interesti’Account Fee

Disbursements/Payroll

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest/Acct Fees

Disbursements/ACH
Transfer to General Fund

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest/Serv. Chgs

Disbursements
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$174,418.30
$0.00

$174,418.30

$33,930.40
$100,900.89
$134,831.29

$0.00
$134,831.29

$0.00
$134,831.29

$61,828.27
$0.00

$61,828.27
-$13,1 18.21

$0.00
$48,710.06
-$4,189.40
$44,520.66

$39,570.63
$0.00

$39,570.63
$0.00

$39,570.63

$5,851.18
$0.00

$5,351.18
$0.00

$5,351.15

PAYROLL ACCQU NT

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT FUND

$221,243.28 $0.00 $0.00

-$236,501.72

MARINE CITY RETIREMENT FUND

$100,900.89 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

-$13,118.21 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

L.R. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

$0.00 $0.00



Opening Balance
Transfer from Other Funds

ACH W/D
Closing Balance

HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT
$490.12

$64.47
$554.59
-$64.47
$490.12

$64.47

—$64.47



LIST OF DISBURSEMENT
July 15, 2013 - July 25, 2013

Disbursements 7/19/13 $261,843.13
Pay Ending 7/10/13 $51,584.78
HRA Payments $64.47

TOTAL $313,492.38



07/99/9513 °9=12 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT son CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 1/3
User: McDonald
DB= Marine City EXP cases nun nnwss 01/19/2011 - 01/19/2013

JDURNALIZED

vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 7/19/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

B015 BLUE CROSS-BLUE SHIELD OF MICH
77512
07/09/2013

PO BOX 574416
DETROIT MI, 48267-4416

PD CK# 6179 07/19/2013
*(B/1/13-B/31/13)

GL NUMBER
101—172.000-716
592-543.000-716
592-547.000-716
101-215.000-716
592-543.000-716
592—547.000-716.
101-253.000-716.
592"543.000—716.
592-547.000~716.
101-301.000—716.
101-441.000—716.
202—450.000—716.
203—450.000-716.
592~543.000—716.
592-547.000—716.

B015
77513
07/09/2013

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

DESCRIPTION
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH

000
000
O00
000
O00
000
O00
000
000
000

INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS

07/01/2013
07/19/2013

/ /
07/28/2013

PREMIUM—007006050-0000
PREMIUM—007006050-0000
PREMIUM—O07006050-0000
PREMIUM-007006050-0000
PREMIUM—0O7006050-0000
PREMIUM—0O7006050-0000
PREMIUM—O07006050—00O0
PREMIUM—007006050—0000
PREMIUM—O07006050—O0O0
PREMIUM—007006050—0OOO
PREMIUM-007006050—0O0O
PREMIUM-007006050—0000
PREMIUM-007006050-0000
PREMIUM-007006050*0000
PREMIUM-0O7006050—0000

BLUE CROSS—BLUE SHIELD OF MICH 07/01/2013
PO BOX 674416 07/19/2013
DETROIT MI, 48267-4416

PD cxu 6160 07/19/2013
*<s/1/13-6/15/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

/ /
07/28/2013

736—000.000—'/16.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-—0O7006050-0001

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT FTB MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-O07006050—0001

0.0000

FTE MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM—007005050-0000
N
Y
N

AMOUNT
764.23
163.76
163.76
961.17
122.65
122.65
662.34
341.17
341.17

2,729.36
3,465.24

577.55
666.51
693.04
173.27

67

Z<Z

12,187.

AMOUNT
13,053.74

12,187.67
0.00

12,187.67

13,053.74
0.00

13,053.74

VENDOR TOTAL: 25,241.41

C260
77514
07/19/2013

CITY OF MARINE CITY—CASH 07/19/2013
303 S. WATER STREET 07/19/2013
MARINE CITY MI; 40039 / /

07/19/2013

STATEMENT FTB INCREASE CASH REGISTER PETTY CASH

0.0000
ZZZ

100.00
0.00

100.00



07/29/2013 0B=12 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PeqE= 2/3
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/19/2013 - 07/19/2013

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 7/19/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

PD CK# 6181 07/19/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—000.000—004.000 INCREASE CASH REGISTER PETTY CASH

AMOUNT
100.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 100.00

E039 EAST CHINA SCHOOL DISTRICT
77515 1585 MEISNER ROAD

ATTN: BUSINESS OFFICE
07/19/2013 EAST CHINA MI, 40054-4143

PD CK# 6152 07/19/2013

07/19/2013
07/19/2013

/ /
07/25/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.

000-208.
000-208.
000-208.
000-208.
O00-208.
000-208.

O00
000
100
100
101
101

2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMER
SUMMER
SUMMER

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13;
<7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)

STATEMENT FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX (7/1/13-7/15/13)

0.0000

N 47,144.21

N 0.00
N

AMOUNT
30,978.33

664.00
12,568.56

849.16
1,933.52

130.64
47,144.21

47,144.21

VENDOR TOTAL: 47,144.21

M017
77516
07/19/2013

MARINE CITY GENERAL FUND
303 SOUTH WATER ST
MARINE CITY MI, 48039

PD CK# 6103 07/19/2013

GL NUMBER
703-000.000—206
703-000.000—206
703—DOU.U00~206

.000

.000

DESCRIPTION
2013 SUMMER
2013 SUMMER

500 2013 SUMMER

TAX
TAX
TAX

07/19/2013
07/19/2013

/ /
O7/25/2013

(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)

STATEMENT FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX [7/1/13-7/15/13)

0.0000
ZZZ

AMOUNT
51,554.05
5,509.93

17,671.66

104,735.60

104,735.68
0.00

104,735.68

VENDOR TOTAL: 104,735.60

S204
77517

ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101

O7/19/2013
07/19/2013

STATEMENT FTB 2013 SUMER TAX (7/1/13"7/15/13)
N 04,621.03



D7/95/2°13 @3=19 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 0P MARINE 0122 Page: 3/3
User: McDonald
DB= Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/19/2013 — 07/19/2013

JOURNALIZED

DISBURSEMENTS 7/19/13
Vflndflf C000 Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref 4 Address CK Run Date P0 Hold GrQ55 Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip D15¢_ Date pi5¢_ % gep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1999 Net Amount

07/15/2013 PORT HURON MI, 46060 / / 0,0000 N Q O0
07/25/2013 N 64,621 63

PD CK# 5184 07/19/2013

GL NUMBER
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.

000—207.000
000-207.000
000-207.100
000-207.100
000-207.300
000-207.300
000—207.400
000—207.400
000—207.500
000—207.500
000-207.900
000-207.900

DESCRIPTION
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMER
SUMMER
SUMER
SUMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

[7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13]
(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)
(7/1/13-7/15/13)

AMOUNT
9,131.50

616.92
25,748.20
1,739.58

11,172.40
754.02
936.25
63.23

4,460.53
301.87

29,004.53
684.00

64,621.33

VENDOR TOTAL: 84,621

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Fund 202 — MAJOR STREET FUND
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND
Fund 703 — TAX ACCOUNT FUND
Fund 736 — RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 261,843

8,722
577
866

2,121
236,501

13,053



ACH WITHDRAWAL 7/1/13
ACH WITHDRAWAL 7/15/13
ACH WITHDRAWAL 7/18/13
ACH WITHDRAWAL 7/22/13
ACH WITHDRAWAL 7/24/13

TOTAL

MONTHLY HRA PAYMENTS
JULY 1 - 26, 2013

$ 35.00
4.20

15.00
5.00
5.27

$ 64.47



D7/25/2°13 °9=55 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT PoR CITY 0P MARINE CITY P6931 1/37
User: Irene
66, M 1 0':at “Q 1 Y ERR 06606 RUN nnrss 06/01/2013 - 06/01/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/1/13
Post Date InvoiceVendor name

Address
City/State/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

A039
77518
07/15/2013

ADELE KLAASSEN
520 N MARY ST
MARINE CITY MI, 48039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-209.000-704.000 JULY 2013 BOARD OF REVIEW FEES

07/16/2013
06/01/2013

/ /
06/01/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
Y

JULY 2013 BOARD OF REVIEW FEES
15

0
15

AMOUNT
15.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 15

P015 AIRGAS USA LLC
77560 PO BOX 602576
06/30/2013 CHICAGO IL, 60660-2576
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-740.000 ACETYLENE/ARGON

P015 AIRGAS USA LLC
77581 PO BOX 802576
06/30/2013 CHICAGO IL, 60690-2576
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-740.000 ACETYLENE/ARGON

06/30/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/01/2013

06/30/2013
06/01/2013

/ /
06/01/2013

99l1290575A
000003021
0.0000

99112905750
000003344
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

ACETYLENE/ARGON
20

0
20

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
20.99 20.99

ACETYLENE/ARGON
5
0
6

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
6.31 6.31

VENDOR TOTAL; 27

A015 ALLGRAPHICS CORPORATION
77519 28960 E KING WILLAM DRIVE
07/11/2013 FARMINGTON MI, 48331

Open
*(COMP SWIM TEAM PROJECT)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-751.000-740.000-COMPSWIMOD SWIM TEAM TSHIRTS/PRINT CHARGE

07/11/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/10/2013

0802
000003317
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

SWIM TEAM TSHIRTS/PRINT CHARGE
235

0
235

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
235-40 249.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 235

M105 ANDREW MARKEL
77520 324 WARD STREET
07/16/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-209.000-704-000 JULY 2013 BOARD OF REVIEW FEES

07/16/2013
06/01/2013

/ /
08/01/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
Y

JULY 2013 BOARD OF REVIEW FEES
15

0
15

AMOUNT
15.00



07/35/3013 °9=55 RM INVOICE APPROVAL RI INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl9E=
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/1/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Diac. %

ExP CHECK RUN DATES 00/01/2013 — 00/01/2013

Bank
Hold
Sap cx
1099

2/27

Invoice Description
GIIOSS Al‘l1.0lJI\t

Discount
Net Amount

.00VENDOR TOTAL! 15

07/10/2013
08/01/2013

A011 ARROWHEAD POLICE EMER van EQUIP LLC
77521 2110 CARTIER ST
07/10/2013 FLINT MI. 48504 / I

08/09/2013
Open
*(INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 7/11/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-B63.000 PRO-GARD RECESSED PARTITION PANEL—TAHOE

07/11/2013
08/01/2013

/ /

A011 ARROWHEAD POLICE EMER VEH EQUIP LLC
77522 2110 CARTIER sT
07/11/2013 FLINT MI, 48504

00/01/2013
Open
*(PIRE DAMAGED PATROL VEHICLE) (INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 7/11/13)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—301.000-863.000 REMOVE SALVAGEABLE EQUIPMENT

1084
000003305
0.0000

10B5
000003305
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

PRO-GARD REcEssE0 PARTITION PANEI-TAROEP
267.

0
267.

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
267.00 267.00

REMOVE SALVAGEABLE EQUIPMENT
100

0
100

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
100.00 100.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 367

00
00
00

00
00
00

O0

07/04/2013
08/01/2013

s210 AT G T LONG DISTANCE
77582 PO BOX 5017
07/04/2013 CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-5017 / /

00/19/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592~545.000-053.000 MTHLY LONG DISTANCE PHONE CHGS—765—824l

$210 AT & T LONG DISTANCE 07/04/2013
77583 PO Box 5017 08/01/2013
D7/04/2013 CAROL STREAM IL, 50197-5017 I /

08/19/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.D0O—B53.000 MTHLY LONG DISTANCE PHONE CHGS—765-9711

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

MTHLY LONG DIST PHONE CHGS-765-B241
7
0
7

AMOUNT
7.09

MTHLY LONG DIST PHONE CHGS-765-9711
24

0
24

AMOUNT
24.58

VENDOR TOTAL: 31

09
00
09

58
00
50

E7

B170 BLUE CARE NETWORK 00/01/2013
77523 PO BOX 33600 00/01/2013
07/23/2013 DETROIT MI, 40232-5608 / I

08/O1/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
73G—000.000—7l6.000 MONTHLY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE—0/13

131930016625

0.0000
ZZZ3

U5‘ MONTHLY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANOE—B/13
21273

0
2,273

AMOUNT
2,273.12

12
00
12



D7/35/2913 09:55 AM INVOICE APPROVAL EY INv0ICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl9E=
User: Irene
DB: Marine City ERP CHECK RUN 0ATEs 08/01/2013 — 08/01/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/1/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Rat # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Disc. Date
Due Date

CK Run Date
Invoice
P0
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

3/27

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,273.12

00/01/2013
00/01/2013

B178 BRIAN N BAYLY
77524 365 coLoNIAL LANE
00/01/2013 ALGQNAC MI, 40001 / /

O8/01/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-371.D00—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-3/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-0/13
40.00
0.00

40.00

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00

C009 CARROLL JISKE 07/01/2013
77525 945 WATERLOO STREET 08/01/2013
07/01/2013 ST CLAIR MI, 40079 / /

00/01/2013
Open
*(DAMAGE DURING STREET WORK)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-095.000-956.000 REIMB-EXTERIOR DETAIL FOR VEHICLE

STATEMENT
000003321
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

REIMBURSE-EXTERIOR DETAIL FOR VEHICLE
90.00
0.00

90.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
90.00 90.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 90.00

06/25/2013
08/01/2013

C096 COLLEGE PLUMBING Co
77564 5370 BROADBRIDGE
06/25/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 48039 / I

08/01/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549-000—933.000 HOT WATER TANK REPAIR

07/08/2013
08/01/2013

C096 COLLEGE PLUMBING CO
77505 5370 BROADBRIDGE
07/00/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 40039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-544.000-931.000 CLEAN/VIDEO SEWER LINE-571 S WATER

/ /
OB/07/2013

STATEMENT
000003343
0.0000

STATEMENT
000003362
0.0000

FTB
N
N
Y

FTB
N
N
Y

HOT WATER TANK REPAIR
197.00

0.00
197.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
197.00 197.00

CLEAN/VIDEO SEWER LINE—671 S WATER ST
620.00

0.00
620.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
620.00 620.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 017.00

C154 C0Ns UUCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC 07/22/2013
77586 PD BOX 1B7 08/01/2013

17601 NALYN BLVD
07/22/2013 PRAEER MI, 40026 I /

00/21/2013
Open

0202194
000003303

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

(5000) PERFORATED TAX FORMS
256.02

0.00
255.02



"7/35/2°13 °9=56 0" INVOICE APPROVAL BY INv0ICE REPURT FOR CITY 0P MARINE CITY Pfl9@=
User: Irene
DB’ Marin“ city EXP 00000 RUN UATEE 00/01/2013 - 00/01/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/1/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Rs! A Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

4/27

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sop CK
1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—253.000—729.000 (5000) PERFORATEDTAX FORMS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
256.82 260.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 255.02

C105 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC 07/11/2013
77507 2644 AUBURN ROAD OB/01/2013
07/11/2013 SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI, 40317 / /

00/10/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-781.000 WATER PUMP-WATER CART

0105 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC 07/10/2013
77500 2644 AUBURN ROAD 00/01/2013
07/10/2013 SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI. 40317 / /

00/17/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-452.000—740.000 MARKING PAINT/PVC SUCTION HOSE
203-452.000-740.000 MARKING PAINT/PVC SUCTION HOSE

7066906
000003357
0.0000

7067179
000003347
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

WATER PUMP—WATER CART
' 398.00

0.00
393.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
390.00 390.00

MARKING PAINT/PVC SUCTION HOSE
202.80

0.00
202.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
81.12 81.12

121.68 121.68

202.80

VENDOR TOTAL: 600.80

C022 COTTRELLVILLE TOWNSHIP 06/30/2013
77526 7008 MARSH RD 08/01/2013
07/10/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 43039 / /

08/01/2013
Open
*(4/1/13-6/30/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—543.000-B02.000 QUARTERLY SEWER REIMBURSEMENT

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

QUARTERLY SEWER REIMBURSEMENT
14290.00

0.00
11290.00

AMOUNT
1,290.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 17290.00

D013 D & R ELECTRONICS 07/16/2013
77589 8820 GEORGE BOLTON PKWY O0/O1/2013
D7/16/2013 BOLTON ON, L7E 2Y4 / I

00/15/2013
Open
*(INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 7/11/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-363.000 ELECTRONICS FOR 2009 CHEVY TAHOE

126056
000003355
0.0000

FTB
N

ELECTRONICS FOR 2009 DAMAGED CHEVY TAHOE
245.35

N 0.00
N 245.35

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
245.35 245-35

VENDOR TOTAL: 245.35



97/35/3913 °9=55 0" INVOICE APPROVAL HY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PaqB= 5/37
User: Irene
00; M ' 0‘:firing 1 Y EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/01/2013 — 00/01/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/l/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref # Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PD
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

M079 DALE J MARKED 08/01/2013
77527 6220 snonwcuw ROAD 08/01/2013
08/01/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 46039 / /

09/01/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-0/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—0/13
30

0
30

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30

K002 DIANA S KADE 08/01/2013
77528 341 N PARKER STREET 08/01/2013
08/01/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 46039 / /

08/01/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101"215.000-853.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBUR$EMENT~3/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-0/13
40

0
40

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40

D142 DONALD G TILLERY 08/01/2013
77529 715 GRAND LEGACY OB/01/2013
08/D1/2013 LAPEER MI, 48446 / /

OB/D1/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l0l—301.000—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-5/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-3/l3
40

0
40

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40

07/02/2013
00/01/2013

0023 DOUGLAS "THE TAILOR"
77590 27920 GRATIOT
07/02/2013 ROSEVILLE MI. 46066 / /

OB/01/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-744.000 ALTERATIONS-B LEPLEY

934343
000003352
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

ALTERATIONS—B LEPLEY
35

0
35

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
35.00 35.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 35

07/11/2013
06/01/2013

0007 DTE ENERGY
77594 PO BOX 630795
07/11/2013 CINCINNATI on, 45253-0795 / I

08/09/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—WWTP
5,075

0
5,075

AMOUNT



97/26/2°13 °9=55 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE EITY Page‘ 5'27
User: Irene
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RuN DATES 00/01/2013 — 00/01/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/1/13
Post Date
CK Run Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

592-545.00D"921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—WWTP

0007 DTE ENERGY
77595 PD Box 630795
07/22/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 95263-0795

06/30/2013
OB/01/2013

/ /
00/12/2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-44B.000~926.000 MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING FEE-6/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

5,075.97
FTB MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING FEE-6/13
N 0,117.75
N 0.00
N 0,117.75

AMOUNT
0,117.75

VENDOR TOTAL: 13,193.72

D000 DTE ENERGY
77591 PO BOX 740786
07/16/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

06/13/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/14/2013

Open
*6370 KING RD (PARKS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-5601026

07/16/2013
OB/01/2013

D008 DTE ENERGY
77592 P0 BOX 740786
07/16/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 / /

08/14/2013
Open
*6370 KING RD (PARKS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-5681026

D000 DTE ENERGY
77593 PO BOX 740786
07/16/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706

06/14/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/14/2013

0P9"
*e370 KING RD (PARKS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000—S21.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—56B5756

D003 DTE ENERGY
77530 PO BOX 740736
07/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

07/17/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
00/09/2013

Open
*100 BROADWAY ST (CLOCK/XMAS LIGHTS/IRRIGATION~PARK$1

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-5681826
N 162.82
N 0.00
N 162.82

AMOUNT
162.82

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-5601326
N 173.35
N 0.00
N 173.36

AMOUNT
173.36 .

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—5s05706
N (139.64)
N 0.00
N (139.64!

AMOUNT
(139.64)

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9B61333
N 30.05
N 0.00
N 30.05

AMOUNT
101-755.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9061333 30.05



07/35/3913 09°55 A" INvoIcE APPROVAL BY INv0IcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘ 7/97
User: Irene
DB’ Marine city EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/01/2013 - 00/01/2013

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

Pest Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 8/1/13
Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 NBC Amount

D008
77531
07/17/2013

Open
*200 N WATER ST

GL NUMBER
101-756.000-921

D008
77532
07/17/2013

Open
*200 N WATER ST

GL NUMBER
101-756.000-921

D008
77533
07/17/2013

Open
*303 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER
101-265.000-921

D008
77534
07/17/2013

Open
*303 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER
101-265.000—921

D008
77535
07/17/2013

Open
"231 5 WATER ST

GL NUMBER
592-549.000-S21

0000
77536
07/17/2013

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

000

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-4593814

CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

000

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-4593814

CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078$

.000

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3590050

CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

000

DTE ENERGY
P0 BOX 740786

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8029962

CINCINNATI OH, 45274-D786

.000

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740785

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9412881

CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

06/17/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/09/2013

07/17/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/09/2013

07/17/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/09/2013

07/17/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
00/09/2013

07/17/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/09/2013

07/17/2013
00/01/2013

/ /

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

ZZZ

5

ZZZ3

U!

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-4593814

AMOUNT
29.78

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-4593814

AMOUNT
31.B0

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3590050

AMOUNT
252.89

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8029962

AMOUNT
294.05

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9412881

AMOUNT
2,550.57

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2255823

2»

27

29
0

29

31
0

31

252
0

252

294
0

294

550
0

550

31
N 0



Q7/25/2°13 °9=55 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT POR CITY OP MARINE CITY Pfl9@= 5/37
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code Vendor name
Re! # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/01/2013 - 08/01/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 8/1/13
POSC DALE
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

Open
*477 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2255823

D008 DTE ENERGY
77537 PO BOX 740786
07/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

Open
*405 S MAIN ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-265.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2006080

0000 DTE ENERGY
77530 PO BOX 740706
07/17/2013 CINCINNATI OE. 45274-0786
Open
‘300 BROADWAY ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-265.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8819866

D008 DTE ENERGY
77539 PO BOX 740786
07/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

Open
*401 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9977346

D008 DTE ENERGY
77540 PO BOX 740786
07/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

Open
*702 S MAIN ST (BRIDGE LIGHTS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-453.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2272369

D008 DTE ENERGY
77541 PO BOX 740786
07/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

Open
‘702 S MAIN ST (BRIDGE LIGHTS)

08/09/2013

07/17/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/09/2013

07/17/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
OB/09/2013

07/17/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/09/2013

05/17/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
OB/09/2013

06/17/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
00/09/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

ZZZ3

W

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT
31.29

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2006080

AMOUNT
71.75

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8819866

AMOUNT
51.96

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9977346

AMOUNT
38.32

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2272369

AMOUNT
12.14

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2272369

31

71
0

71

S1
0

51

38
0

38

12
0

12

12
0

12

.29

75
00
75

96
00
96

32
00
32

14
00
14

14
00
14



Use
: i 'DB Mar “E City EXP cnzcx RUN DATES 00/01/2013 — 00/01/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 5/1/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notea

Invoice
PO
Disc. 5

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Invoice Description

D7/35/2°13 °9’55 0" INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl0B= 9/27
r: Irene

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-453.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—2272369

07/17/2013
OB/01/2013

D000 DTE ENERGY
77542 PO BOX 740706
07/17/2013 CINCINNATI OH. 45274-0786 I I

00/09/2013
Open
*7D2 5 MAIN ST (BRIDGE LIGHTS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-453.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—2272369

07/15/2013
DB/01/2013

/ /

D008 DTE ENERGY
77543 P0 BOX 740786
07/15/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

D8/07/2013
Open
*6370 KING RD ( WATER TOWER)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3727802

07/1B/2013
OB/01/2013

D008 DTE ENERGY
77544 PO BOX 740786
07/18/Z013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 / /

00/12/2013
open
*375 S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9359023

07/18/2013
08/01/2013

/ I

D008 DTE ENERGY
77545 PO BOX 740786
07/18/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

OB/12/2013
Open
*304 S BELLE RIVER AVE

GL NUMBER Dsscazerxon
592—54s.0o0—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-BB33246
0000 DTE ENERGY 06/10/2013
77546 PO BOX 740786 08/01/2013
06/10/2013 CINCINNATI OH. 45274-0705 I /

DB/12/2013
Open
*444 PLEAEANT ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

ZZZ

E

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT
12.14

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—2272369

AMOUNT
12.14

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3727802

AMOUNT
72.23

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9559020

AMOUNT
451.14

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—B833246

AMOUNT
911.46

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—993B979

AMOUNT
209—000.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9930979 10.39

12.14
0.00

12.14

72.23
0. 00

72.23

451.14
0.00

451.14

911.46
0.00

911.46

18.39
0.00

18.39



D7/35/3°13 °9=55 AM INVOICE APPROVAL 07 INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE orrv PA4@= 1°/37
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

vendor Code
Ref 4
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Ex? CHECK RUN DATES 08/01/2013 — 00/01/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/1/13
Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sep ox
1099

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

D008
77547
07/18/2013

Open
*444 PLEASANT ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
209-000.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9933979

D008
77548
07/13/2013

Open
*300 S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-790.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9429628

D008
77549
07/18/2013

Open
*300 S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—790.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-4296595

D008
77550
07/10/2013

Open
*424 PLEASANT ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
209—000.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9427111

D008
77551
07/10/2013

Open
*514 S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—882264B

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786
CINCINNATI OH, 45274—0786

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740705
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786
CINCINNATI OH; 45274-0786

07/10/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
0B/12/2013

07/10/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
08/12/2013

07/18/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/12/2013

07/18/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/12/2013

07/10/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
00/12/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

$TATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
NN
N

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"9938979

AMOUNT
18.38

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9429628

AMOUNT
470.14

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-4296595

AMOUNT
157.82

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9427111

AMOUNT
32.67

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3322648

AMOUNT
519.46

VENDOR TOTAL;

18.38
0.00

18.38

470.14
0.00

470.14

157.82
0.00

157.32

32.67
0.00

32.67

619.46
0.00

619.46

67367.11



07/25/2013 09:55 AM INVOICE APPRovAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl0e= 11/27
User: Irene
DB: M ‘ne c't0:1 1 y EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/01/2013 — 00/01/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 8/1/13
Vendor Code

Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name Post Date
Ref # Address CK Run Date

City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

0050 otcx
77552 2425
07/10/2013 PORT

Open

GL NUMBER
592—549.000—802.000

D050 DYCK
77596 2425
07/12/2013 PORT

Open

GL NUMBER
101-790.000-802.000 SERVICE CALL/BACKUP-LIBRARY

SECURITY SERVICES
MINNIE STREET
HURON MI. 48060-4733

DESCRIPTION
SERVICE CALL-WW

SECURITY SERVICES
MINNIE STREET
HURON MI. 48060-4733

DESCRIPTION

07/10/2013
O8/01/2013

/ /
08/09/2013

07/12/2013
OB/01/2013

/ /
08/11/2013

S9917
000003270
0.0000

S9923
000003359
0.0000

FTB SERVICE CALL-WW
N 25.00
N 0.00
N 25.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
25.00 25.00

FTB SERVICE CALL/BACKUP-LIBRARY
N 96.86
N 0.00
N 96.86

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
96.86 96.86

VENDOR TOTAL: 121.86

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 07/03/2013
77553 PO BOX 897 08/01/2013

529 - 32ND STREET SE
07/03/2013
Open

GL NUMBER
592-545.000-931.000 HYDRANT ADAPTER/TEE/NIPPLES/MISC

E007 ETNA

GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49548-2392

DESCRIPTION

SUPPLY COMPANY
77554 PO BOX 897

529 - 32ND STREET SE
07/11/2013

Open

GL NUMBER
592-548.000-931.000

GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49548-2392

DESCRIPTION
WATER SUPPLIES

/ /
08/02/2013

07/11/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/10/2013

S100779538.001
000003339

0.0000

S100786732.001
000003330

0.0000

FTB HYDRANT ADAPTER/TEE/NIPPLES/MISC
N 244.00

0.00
N 244.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
244.00 244.00

FTB WATER SUPPLIES
N 1,010.00

0.00
N 1,010.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
11018.00 17018.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,262.00

G002 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC
77555 SAGINAW #931

PO BOX 644054
07/05/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

PITTSBURG PA, 15264-4054

DESCRIPTION

07/05/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/04/2013

2687969
000003340

0.0000

FTB PIPE DOPE/NIPPLES/MISC
N 136.80

N 0.00
N 136.80

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-545.000-931.000 PIPE DOPE/NIPPLES/MISC 136.80 136.80



07/35/3°13 °9=55 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa¥°=
U361‘? IXTBTIE

DB‘ Marine City EXP cnscx RUN DATES 00/01/2013 - 00/01/2013

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/1/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

12/27

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 136
____________jEE_

F001 FIDLAR TECHNOLOGIES INC
77556 PO BOX 3333
06/24/2013 ROCK ISLAND IL, 61204-3333

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000—729.000 CITATION TICKET BOOKS

06/24/2013
00/01/2013

/ I
08/01/2013

W32B96—IN
000003283
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

CITATION TICKET BOOKS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
172.47 172.47

VENDOR TOTAL:

172
0

172

172

47
00
47

47

E160 FMG CONCRETE CUTTING
77597 3515 s OLD us 23
07/10/2013 BRIGHTON MI. 48114
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
203—443.000-002.000 HORIZONTAL CURB CUTTING

07/1B/2013
0B/01/2013

/ /
08/17/2013

270769
000003361
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

HORIZONTAL CURB CUTTING

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
770.00 770-00

VENDOR TOTAL:

770
0

770

770

00
00
00

00

B017 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC
77557 36065 WATER ST

PO BOX 430
07/11/2013 RICHMOND MI, 48052-0430

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lD1—441.D00—75l.000 FUEL

B017 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC
77550 35065 WATER ST

PO BOX 430
07/11/2013 RICHMOND MI. 43062-0430

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—751.000 FUEL

07/11/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
OB/10/2013

07/11/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
OB/10/2013

1319002717
000003290

0.0000

131920003
000003298

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

FTB
N

N
N

FUEL

AMOUNT
777.70

AMT RELIEVED
777.70

FUEL

AMOUNT
559.25

AMT RELIEVED
559.25

VENDOR TOTAL:

777

0
777

559

O
559

70

00
70

25

00
25

1,336. 95

G001 GARY N POWELL
77500 CUSTOM MATTING 4 FRAMING

3632 LAUREATE DRIVE
07/13/2013 HOLT MI. 48842-9422

Open

07/13/2013
03/01/2013

I I
00/12/2013

13-032
000003351

0-0000

FTB
N

N
Y

RETIREMENT PLAQUE"B KOLCZ
155

0
155.

00

00
00



07/35/3°13 D9155 A" INVOICE APPROVAL 0? INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl0@=
User: Irene
00: M ' c‘tarlne 1 Y EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/01/2013 — 00/01/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/1/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

13/27

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-740.000 RETIREMENT PLAQUE-B KOLCZ

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
155.00 155.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 155.00

H009 HANK GRAFF CHEVROLET INc
77599 800 N STATE ROAD PO BOX 430
07/15/2013 0AvIsoN MI. 48423

Open
*(IN$URANCE REIMBURSEMENT RECEIVED 7/11/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

07/15/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/14/2013

101-301.000-353.000 REPLACEMENT PARTS FOR DAMAGED 2009 TAHOE

295200
000003354
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

REPLACEMENT PARTS FOR DAMAGED 2009 TAHOE
627.05

0.00
627.05

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
627.05 627.05

VENDOR TOTAL: 527.05

3032 JAMES D HEASLIP
77559 455 MABEL ST
08/01/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000—853.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-B/13

08/01/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
UB/01/2013

STATEMENT

0-0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-B/13
30.00
0.00

30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

V023 JAMES R VANDERMEULEN
77550 1534 MINNESOTA AVE

00/01/2013
00/01/2013

I00/01/2013 MARYSVILLE MI, 48040 /

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000—053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—$/13

00/01/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000
ZZZ3

D5 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—3/13
30.00
0.00

30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

J07B JOHN M GABOR
77561 41526 CLAIRPOINTE
00/01/Z013 HARRISON TOWNSHIP MI, 48045

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—172.000—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-B/13

08/01/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
00/01/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—3/13
40.00
0.00

40.00

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00



97/95/3°13 @9=55 AM INvOIcE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘ 14/27
User: Irene
DB’ Marine city EXP CHECK R0N DATES 00/01/2013 - 00/01/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/1/13
Vendor name
Address
City/State/zip

Vendor Code
Ref I
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

M009 JUSTIN F MCCARTNEY
77562 206 PEARL
03/01/Z013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—853.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT~0/13

0B/01/2013
0B/01/2013

/ /
0B/01/2013

$TATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-B/13
30

0
30

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30

K054 K-E ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP
77600 146 NORTH GROESBECK HWY
07/11/2013 MOUNT CLEMENS MI, 48043

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-790.000-931.000 SYLVANIA LAMPS-LIBRARY

07/11/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
OB/10/2013

I5B589B
000003360
0.0000

ZZZ:

U5 SYLVANIA LAMPS-LIBRARY
126

0
126

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
126.57 126.57

VENDOR TOTAL: 126

L152 LYNN M ZYROWSKI
77563 2552 BELLE RIVER
08/01/2013 EAST CHINA MI, 48054

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—751.000—053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT“0/13

L152 LYNN M ZYROWSKI
77564 2552 BELLE RIVER
06/12/2013 EAST CHINA MI. 40054

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101~751.000—740.000-SR OLYMPIC GENERAL SUPPLY

O8/01/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/01/2013

06/12/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/01/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

ZI-(Z3

W

FTB
N
Y
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-B/13
40

0
40

AMOUNT
40.00

REIMBURSE—SENIOR OLYMPIC SUPPLIES
12

0
12

AMOUNT
12.18

VENDOR TOTAL: 52

M020 MAACO
77601 G—3345 s DORT HWY
07/10/2013 BURTON MI. 40529

Open
‘(INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 7/11/13)

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION
101-301.000-063-000 REPAIR PARTS FOR 2009 CHEVY TAHO

07/10/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
00/15/2013

E

5523
000003356
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

REPAIR PARTS FOR 2009 CHEVY TAHOE
154

0
164

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
164.95 164.95



07/35/3°13 °9=55 AM INVOICE APPROVAL 02 INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY or MARINE CITY Pfl0@=
User: Irene
DB: M ' ¢'taxing 1 Y EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/01/2013 - 00/01/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/1/13
Poet Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Re! H Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

15/21

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 154.95

00/17/2013
00/01/2013

N064 MAIL FINANCE
77565 25001 NETWORK PLACE
07/16/2013 CHICAGO IL, 50673-1250 / /

08/17/2013
Open
*(8/17/13-9/16/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—265.000—943.000 POSTAGE METER/FOLDING MACHINE LEASE

N4099407
000003238
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

POSTAGE METER/FOLDING MACHINE LEASE
348.98

0.00
348.98

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
348.98 348.98

VENDOR TOTAL: 348.98

M398 MARINE CITY AREA FIRE AUTHORITY 07/15/2013
77566 200 S PARKER STREET 08/01/2013
07/16/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 / /

08/17/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-336.000-002.000 SEMI-ANNUAL CONTRACT BILLING PER AGRMT

13~0704

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

SEMI-ANNUAL CONTRACT BILLING PER AGRMT
117,534.00

0.00
l17.534.00

AMOUNT
117,634.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 117,534.00

M060 MARY ELLEN MCDONALD 00/01/2013
77567 1102 3 THIRD 00/01/2013
08/D1/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / /

00/01/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—253.000—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-B/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT;0713
40.00
0.00

40.00

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00

07/16/2013
DB/01/2013

/ /

M402 MARY J WESELOH
77568 165 s WATER STREET APT 303
07/16/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

00/01/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-209-000-704.000 JULY 2013 BOARD OF REVIEW FEES

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
Y

JULY 2013 BOARD OF REVIEW FEES
15.00
0.00

15.00

AMOUNT
15.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 15.00

M251 MEYER LABORATORY INC
77559 2401 W JEFFERSON
D7/O3/2013 BLUE SPRINGS MO, 54015-7293

07/03/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
DB/02/2013

0419800-IN
000003333
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

BIG YELLOW/BLAST DEGREASER
11315.40

0.00
11315.40



°T/25/2°13 °9=55 A" INVOICE APPROVAL av INVOICE REPORT FOR crew or MARINE cxrx Pfl0E=
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code
Re! #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

VBHCIOI name
Andres 5
city/state/zip

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/01/2013 - 00/01/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/1/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank
Hold
Sep 00
1099

Invoice Description

16/27

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

Open

GL NUMBER
592—544.000—931

DESCRIPTION
.000 BIG YELLOW/BLAST DEGREASER 17

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
315.40 1,315.40

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,315.40
I007
77570
00/01/2013

Open

MICHAEL P ITRICH
5602 KING ROAD
CHINA MI, 40054

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-3/13

00/01/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/01/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—B/13
30

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

.00
0.00

30.00

30.00

M055 MICHIGAN MUN TREASURBRS ASSN 00/01/2013
77571 C/O BRUCE MALINCZAK~CPFA MICPT OB/01/2013

08/01/2013

Open

PO BOX B7156
CANTON MI, 40187

*(10/20/13-10/23/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—253.000-959.000 ANNUAL FALL CONFERENCE-I ANTONIEWICZ

/ /
09/27/2013

M055 MICHIGAN MUN TREASURERS ASSN 00/01/2013
77572 C/O BRUCE MALINCZAK CPFA MICPT O8/01/2013

OB/O1/2013

Open

PO BOX 07156
CANTON MI, 40187

*(10/20/13-10/23/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—253.000—959.0D0 ANNUAL FALL CONFERENCE-M.E. MCDONALD

/ /
O9/27/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N

Y
N

FTB
N

Y
N

ANNUAL FALL CONFERENCE-I ANTONIEWICZ

AMOUNT
325.00

325.00

0.00
325.00

ANNUAL FALL CONFERENCE-M.E. MCDONALD

AMOUNT
325.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

325.00

0.00
325.00

650.00

M143 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSN 07/01/2013
77502 PO BOX S50 OB/01/2013
07/01/2013 HARRISON NI; 40625-0950

Open
*(7/1/13~6/30/141

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-003.000 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES"R AMES 93.75 93.75
592-544.000-003.000 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES—R AMES 93.75 93.75

/ /
00/01/2013

CV0253—13B
000003346
0.0000

ZZZ

E ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES—R AMES

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

375.00
0.00

375.00



07/25/2013 09:55 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P00B=
USBI2 IIEHB
DB: Marine City EXP cnscx RUN DATES 00/01/2013 — 00/01/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/1/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref I
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Invoice Description

17/27

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

592-545.000-B03-000 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES—R AMES
592-540.000-303.000 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES-R AMES

93.75 93.75
93.75 93.75

375.00 375.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 375.00

06/11/2013
0B/01/2013

M150 MILLER TRANSIT MIX CO
77573 35555 DIVISION
06/11/2013 RICHMOND MI, 40062 / /

00/01/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-540.000-931.000 CONCRETE~S WATER ST/JEFFERSON

M150 MILLER TRANSIT MIX CO
77574 35555 DIVISION
06/10/2013 RICHMOND MI, 40062

06/16/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/01/2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000~931.000 CONCRETE-KING RD PARK

38632
000003289
0.0000

38660
000003286
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

Z!Z223

U

CONCRETE-S WATER ST/JEFFERSON

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
665.00 665.00

CONCRETE—KING RD PARK

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
542.50 542.50

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,207.50

665.00
0.00

665.00

542.50
0.00

542.50

N043 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST
77575 PO BOX 30193
06/20/2013 TAMPA FL, 33630-3193

06/20/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
08/05/2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-000.000-123.200 PREPAID POSTAGE-POSTAGE METER

STATEMENT’
0.0000

7RTR’7 PREPAID POSTAGE—POSTAGE METER
N 2,000.00
N 0.00
N

AMOUNT
2,000.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

2,000.00

2,000.00
O002 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS OF MICH PC
77503 PO BOX 5106
07/11/2013 SOUTHFIELD MI, 4SOB6—510G

07/11/2013
OB/01/2013

/ /
06/10/2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000~725.000 PRE~EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN—D DILLON

708975362
000003350
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

PRE—EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN—D DILLON

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
38.00 38.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

38.00
0.00

38.00

30.00

0020 0N DUTY sEAR LLC 07/00/2013
77004 300 HURON AVE 00/01/2013
07/08/2013 PORT HURON MI. 40060 / /

10461
000003353
0.0000

FTB
N
N

POLO SHIRT—P WESTRICK
39.99
0.00



07/26/2013 09:56 AM Pagg; 13/27
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code
Ref I
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
city/state/zip

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY or MARINE CITY

EXP CHECK nun nnrzs 08/01/2013 — 08/01/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/1/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. i

Bank Invoice Description
Held Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

Open

GL NUMBER
101—301.000—744 .000

DESCRIPTION

00/07/2013

POLO SHIRT-P WESTRICK

N 39

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
39.99 39.99

99

VENDOR TOTAL: 39 99

H064
77576
08/O1/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

PATRICK S HUPCIK
1120 WEST BLVD
MARINE CITY MI, 40039

DESCRIPTION

08/01/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/01/2013

101—44l.000-953.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-B/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-8/13
30

0
30

AMOUNT
30.00

00
00
00

VENDOR TOTAL! 30 09
P145 PLUNKETT a coousy - 06/30/2013
77577 33505 woonwnan, swn 2000 00/01/2013
07/16/2013
Open

GL NUMBER

BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI, 40304

DESCRIPTION

/ /
08/15/2013

101—210.000-001.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-THRU 6/30/13

10551689

0.0000
K223

U1 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-THRU 6/30/13
200

0
200

AMOUNT
200.00

00
00
00

VENDOR TOTAL: 200 00

P011
77605
06/27/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

POLYDYNE INC
PO BOX 404642
ATLANTA GA, 30334-4642

DESCRIPTION

06/27/2013
OB/01/2013

/ /
00/01/2013

592—545.D00—754.000 POLYMER DRUM FOR GEOBAGS—NWTP

B12096
000003280
0.0000

FTB
N
Y
N

POLYMER DRUM FOR GEOBAGS—WWTP
517

0
517

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
517.50 517.50

50
00
50

VENDOR TOTAL: 517 50
P021
77578
07/15/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

PVS NOLWOOD CHEMICALS INC
25210 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL, 60673-1503

DESCRIPTION

07/15/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
OB/14/2013

592~54S+000-754.000 ALUMINUM SULFATE SOLUTION

409996
000003341
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

RLUMINUM SULFATE SOLUTION
3,034

0
3,034

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
3,034.03 3,034.00

03
00
00

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,034 DB



D7/26/2°13 °9=56 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pflq@= 19/37
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/zip
Invoice Notes

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/01/2013 — 08/01/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/1/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc- %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

A009 RIcRAR0 0 AMES
77579 5200 PLANR RoAo
08/01/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

0B/01/2013
0B/01/2013

/ I
0B/01/2013

101—441.000—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-0/13

STATEMENT

0-0000
ZZZ:

'31 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-0/13

AMOUNT
65.00

UTEVENDOR TOTAL:

65
0

65

65

.00

.00

.00

R004 ROWE PROFESSIONAL ssnvxcss co
77606 PO BOX 3740
07/18/2013 FLINT MI, 42502
Open
*(LABUHN BRIDGE PROJECT)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

06/30/2013
03/01/2013

/ /
08/17/2013

202*453.000—001.000-LABUHN BRG PROPERTY STAKING-CORNERS OF BRIDGE

0071972
000003345
0-0000

FTB
N
N
N

PROPERTY STAKING AT CORNERS OF BRIDGE

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
500.00 500.00

_____________T5a_
VENDOR TOTAL:

500
0

500

500

.00

.00

.00

S012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
77607 PO BOX 740012
07/08/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812

Open
*405 s MAIN ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

07/08/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
00/05/2013

101—265.000—923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-169102

S012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
77608 P0 BOX 740812
07/03/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0312

Open
*229 S WATER ST (GENERATOR)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

07/00/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
DB/05/2013

592-549.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—27344B

S012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
77609 PO BOX 740312
07/00/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812

Open
*231 3 WATER 3T

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

07/06/2013
00/01/2013

I /
OB/05/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

ZZZ:

U

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-169102

AMOUNT
19.46

MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—27344S

AMOUNT
20.99

MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-219921

AMOUNT
592-549.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-219921 30.65

19
0

19

20
0

20

30
0.

.653S

.46

.00

.46

99
.00
99

65
00



07/25/2°13 °9=55 A“ INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa9E= 20/27
USOICZ II‘B\‘1E

DB‘ Marl": City EXP annex Run DATES 00/01/2013 - 00/01/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/1/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Re! 4 Address
Invoice Date City/State/zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

S012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
77610 PO BOX 740012
07/08/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812

07/08/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
08/05/2013

Open
*375 S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000~923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-295016

S012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 07/08/2013
77611 PO BOX 740812 08/01/2013
07/00/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012 / /

08/05/2013
Open
‘300 S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-790.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-311709

s012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS co- 07/00/2013
77612 P0 Box 740012 0a/01/2013
07/OB/2013 CINCINNATI on, 45274-0812 / /

08/05/2013
Open
*1696 s PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-545.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-315021

S012 SBMCO ENERGY GAS CO 07/00/2013
77613 PO BOX 740812 08/01/2013
07/08/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012 / /

00/05/2013
Open
“303 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—265.000—923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—259B2

$012 SEMCD ENERGY GAS co 07/00/2013
77614 PD Box 740812 06/01/2013
07/00/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812 / /

D8/05/2013
Open
*304 S BELLE RIVER AVE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592~546.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-123325C

s012 sEMoo ENERGY GAS co 07/03/2013
77615 P0 BOX 740012 OB/01/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N

MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-295016

AMOUNT
23.29

MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-311709

AMOUNT
24.06

MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-315021

AMOUNT
75.42

MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—259B2

AMOUNT
18.63

MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-123325C

AMOUNT
34.02

MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-326160

23.29
0.00

23.29

24.06
0.00

24.06

75.42
0.00

75.42

10.60
0.00

10.60

34.02
0.00

34.02

68.17



U7/25/2°13 °9=55 AM INVOICE APPRovAL BY 1Nv01cE REPORT EoR CITY 0E MARINE CITY Pfl9E=
U581‘? IITBDG

DB: Marine City ExP CHECK RON DATES 03/01/2013 — 08/01/2013
UNJDURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMERANCES 0/1/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Duo Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref H Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sop CK
1099

21/27

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

07/08/2013 CINCINNATI OH. 45274-0812 / /
03/05/2013

Open
*514 S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—326160

0.0000 N
N

0.00
68.17

AMOUNT
68.17

VENDOR TOTAL: 323.54

S157 SIDELINE ELECTRIC
77616 7838 MARSH RD
07/14/2013 COTTRELLVILLE TWP MI, 48039

07/14/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/13/2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.D0O-931.000 SERVICE CALL-KING ROAD PARK

STATEMENT
000003358
0.0000

FTB
N
N
Y

SERVICE CALL-KING ROAD PARK
2,553.50

0.00
2,553.50

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
2,553.50 2,553.50

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,553.50

S078 SMITHS CREEK LANDFILL
77617 6779 SMITHS CREEK RD
05/30/2013 SMITHS CREEK MI, 40074

06/30/2013
00/01/2013

/ I
00/01/2013

Opan

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
ZO2—454.000—B02.000 DISPOSAL FEES—ST SWPG DEBRIS
203—454.000-002.000 DISPOSAL FEES—ST SWPG DEBRIS

9499
000002694
0.0000

ZZZ3

U1 DISPOSAL FEES-ST SWEEPING DEBRIS
39.75
0.00

39.76

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
15.90 15.90
23.86 23.36

39.76

VENDOR TOTAL: 39.76

06/13/2013
OB/01/2013

S021 ST CLAIR CO ROAD COMISSION
77610 21 AIRPORT ROAD
07/10/2013 ST CLAIR MI, 40079-1404 / /

OB/09/2013
Open
*(2012 TAX YEAR) (02~001—3006—1001

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—000.000—402.100 MICH TAX TRIBUNAL PROP VALUATION CHG5

901217

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MICH TAX TRIBUNAL PROP VALUATION CHGS
20.92
0.00

20.92

AMOUNT
20.92

VENDOR TOTAL: 20.92

S204 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER 06/13/2013
77619 200 GRAND RIVER AVE. QUITB 101 O8/O1/2013
07/01/2013 PORT aunom MI, 40060 / /

07/13/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000
Z223

U21 MICH TAX TRIBUNAL PROP VALUATION CHGS
31109.35

0.00
3,109.35



97/35/3913 °9=55 AM IMv0IcE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE
User: Irene
DB’ Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/01/2015 - 00/01/2015

end
Ref # Address CK Run Date

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/1/13
V or Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice

PO
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Diac. Date Disc. 0
Invoice Notes Due Date

err? PasE=

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep cx
1099

22/27

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
Open
*(2011 & 2012 TAX YEAR) (02-001—3006—100]

GL NUMBER
101-895.000-962.000
308-000.000-962.000
308-000.000—962.000
101—000.000—402.000
308-000.000-402.000

DESCRIPTION
MICH TAX TRIBUNAL PROP VALUATION CHGS
MICH TAX TRIBUNAL PROP VALUATION CHGS
MICH TAX TRIBUNAL PROP VALUATION CHGS
MICH TAX TRIBUNAL PROP VALUATION CHG3
MICH TAX TRIBUNAL PROP VALUATION CHGS

AMOUNT
1,331.10

115.19
6.56

1,412.08
244.40

3,109.35

VENDOR TOTAL 3,109

S284 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER 06/20/2013
77620 ST CLAIR CO INFO TECHNOLOGY 00/01/2013

200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 201
06/28/2013

Open

GL NUMBER
101-301.000-853.000

PORT HURON MI, 43060 / /
08/01/2013

DESCRIPTION
SCCNET SERVICE—JUNE 2013

847
000003284

0.0000

FTB SCCNET SERVICE-JUNE 2013
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
150.00 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

150

0
150

150

S290 STANDARD INSURANCE CO 08/01/2013
77621 PO BOX 32530 0B/01/2013
07/10/2013 LINCOLN NE, 68501-2530

Open

GL NUMBER

/ /
0B/09/2013

DESCRIPTION
101-441
101-253
101-172
101-215
202-450
203-450
592-543
592-547.
101-301.
736-000.

000-716.000
000-716.000
000-716.000
000-716.000
000-716.000

.000-716.000
000-716.000
000—7l6.000
D00—7l6.000
00D—716_ODO

MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL

INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE

PREMIUM-B/13
PREMIUM-B/13
PREMIUM-B/13
PREMIUM-0/13
PREMIUM-0/13
PREMIUM-0/13
PREMIUM-0/13
PREMIUM-0/13
PREMIUM-0/13
PREMIUM-9/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-B/13
N
N
N

AMOUNT
434

95
71
81
72

108
94

160
302

1,915.
3,417

72
56
02
16
46
60
07
05
24
20

04

3,417
0

3,417

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,417

S015
77622
04/17/2013
Open

STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY 05/01/2013 0130927-001 FTB CREDIT-RETURN (PRINTER CARTRIDGES)
920 MILITARY STREET 00/01/2013 N (355 5
PORT HURON MI. 40060-5401 / / 0.0000 N 0 00

OB/01/2013 N (355 56



07/25/3°13 °9=55 A" INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P999‘ 23/27
User: Irene
DB‘ Marine city EXP cnncx RUN DATES 00/01/2013 — 08/01/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/1/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice
Re! 4 Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

P0
Disc. %

Bank
Hold

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-172.000-727.000 CREDIT-RETURN (PRINTER CARTRIDGES)

S016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
77623 920 MILITARY STREET
07/16/2013 PORT HURON MI, 4BO60—54B1

Open

GL NUMBER
101-172

101-371
101-751

592-547

.000-727.000
101-209.
101-215.
101-253.

.000-727.000

.000-727.000
592-543.

.000~727.000

000-727.000
000-727.000
000-727.000

000-727.000

DESCRIPTION
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE

S016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
77624 920 MILITARY STREET
07/16/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060-5401

Open

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

07/16/2013
08/01/2013

/ I
00/15/2013

07/16/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
08/15/2013

0141022-001
000003290
0.0000

0141025-001
000003291
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT
(355.56)

OFFICE SUPPLIES
404.71

0.00
404.71

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
4.37 4.37
4.37 4.37
4.36 4.36

191.43 191.43
4.37 4.37
4.37 4.37

95.72 95.72
95.72 95.72

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-215.000-727.000 UPS POWER SYSTEM
592-543.000-727.000 UPS POWER SYSTEM
592-547.000-727.000 UPS POWER SYSTEM

FTB
N
N
N

404.71 404.71

UPS POWER SYSTEM
137.49

0.00
137.49

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
60.75 68.75
34.37 34.37
34.37 34.37

$016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
77625 92B MILITARY STREET
07/16/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060-5401

Open

GL NUMBER
101-172.000-727
101—253.000—727
592—543.000-727
592-547.000—727

S016
77525
07/16/2013

.000
000
000

.000

DESCRIPTION
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
926 MILITARY STREET
PORT HURON MI, 46060-5401

07/16/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
00/15/2013

07/16/2013
08/01/2013

I /
OS/15/2013

0141091-001
000003292
0.0000

0141093—001
000003310
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

137.49 137.49

OFFICE SUPPLIES
5.99
0.00
5.99

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
2.29 2.29
1.05 1.85
0.92 0.92
0.93 0.93

FTB
N
N
N

5.99 5.99
NO SMOKING szcns '

32.05
0.00

32.85



97/25/3°13 °9‘55 A“ INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE 017$ PP9E= 34/27
User: Irene
DB: Marlne City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/01/2013 — 00/01/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
0PEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 6/1/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref 0 Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

Open 0
‘(BEACH EXPENSE PROJECT]

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-740.000-BEACH EXPS NO SMOKING SIGNS

S016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
77627 920 MILITARY STREET
07/23/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060-5481

07/23/2013
00/01/2013

/ /
08/22/2013

0141206-001
000003349
0.0000

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
32.85 32.05

OFFICE SUPPLIES

ZZZ3

U
49.75
0.00

49.75Open

GL NUMBER
101-172
101-209
101-215.
101-253
101-371
101-751
592-543
592-547

000-727.000
000-727.000
000-727.000
000-727.000
000-727.000
000-727.000
000-727.000
000-727.000

DESCRIPTION
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE

S016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
77628 920 MILITARY STREET
07/23/2013 PORT HURON MI, 49060-5431

OPEN

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-172
101-209.
101-215
101-253
101-371
101-751
592-543
592-547

000-727.000
000-727.000
000-727.000
000-727.000

.000-727.000
000-727.000
000-727.000
000-727.000

OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
7.11 7.11
7.11 7.11
7.11 7.11
7.11 7.11
7.11 7.11
7.10 7.10
3.55 3.55
3.55 3.55

49.75

07/23/2013 0141242-001 FTB OFFICE SUPPLIES
00/01/2013 000003340 N 19.47

/ / 0.0000 N 0.00
00/22/2013 N 19.47

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
2.79 2.79
2.78 2.70
2.78 2.70
2.78 2.70
2.78 2.70
2.78 2.70
1.39 1.39
1.39 1.39

19.47

VENDOR TOTAL: 294.70
S006 STATE OF MICHIGAN-DEPT OF TRAN
77631 ATTN: FINANCE CASHIER

PO BOX 30640
07/15/2013 LANSING MI, 40909

Open
*(10/1/12-3/31/13)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

05/01/2013 354054 FTB TRAFFIC SIGNAL ENERGY BILLING
00/01/2013 N 042.92

/ / 0.0000 Y 0.00
08/14/2013 M 842.92

AMOUNT



07/25/2°13 09°55 AM INVOICE APPROVAL av INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 0F MARINE CITY Pfl9@= 25/27
User: Irene

: i 'DB Mar HE City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/01/2013 — 08/01/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 3/1/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref 0 Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/zip ni5¢. Data
Invoice Notes Due Data

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

202-459.000-002.000 TRAFFIC SIGNAL ENERGY BILLING

S006 STATE OF MICHIGAN—DEPT OF TRAN 07/11/Z013
77629 ATTN: FINANCE CASHIER O8/O1/2013

PO BOX 30648
07/11/2013 LANSING MI, 48909 / /

08/10/2013
Open
‘(BROWN TO CHARTIER)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-452.000—970.000—SBRVRESURF S BELLE RIVER RESURFACE PROJECT

SO06 STATE OF MICHIGAN—DEPT OF TRAN 07/15/2013
77630 ATTN: FINANCE CASHIER OB/01/2013

PO BOX 30640
07/15/2013 LANSING MI, 40909 / /

03/14/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-453.000—970.000-LABUHN ERG LABUHN BRIDGE PROJECT

AP 353674

0.0000

AP 353807

0.0000

842.92

FTB S BELLE RIVER RESURFACE PROJECT
N 36,295.11

Y 0.00
N 36,295.11

AMOUNT
36,295.11

FTB LABUHN BRIDGE PROJECT
N 11,530.79

Y 0.00
N 11,538.79

AMOUNT
11,530.79

VENDOR TOTAL: 48,676.02

szas syo comvuwzn sznvzczs 00/01/2013
77632 40581 HAYES ROAD 00/01/2013
07/15/2013 SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI, 40315 / /

00/14/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—255.000—781.000 REMOTE BACK-UP OF DATA-B/13
101—255.000—802.000 WEBSITE MAINTENANCE~0/13

S205 SYO COMPUTER SERVICES 00/01/2013
77633 48501 HAYES ROAD 00/01/2013
07/15/2013 SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI, 48315 I /

00/14/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-2E5.D00—781.000 MONTHLY SERVICE CONTRACT—0/13
592—549.000—7B1.000 MONTHLY EERVICE CONTRACT"B/13

13612
000003235
0.0000

13613
000003236
0.0000

FTB REMOTE BACK—UP/WEBSITE MAINTENANCE—8/13
N 155.00
N 0.00
N 155.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
30.00 30.00

125.00 125.00

155.00 155.00

FTB MONTHLY SERVICE CONTRACT-0/13
N 1,450.00
N 0.00
N 1,450.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
995.00 995.00
455.00 455.00

1,450.00 1,450.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,505.00

S200 THE STANDARD 00/01/2013
77634 PO BOX 5676 00/01/2013

STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-0/13
N 173.50



97/25/2°13 °9=55 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY Pfl0E= 25/27
USEEZ IEBHG
DB: ' C‘Marlne Sty EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/01/2013 — 08/01/2013

Vendor Code

Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/1/13
Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description

Rat # Address CK Run Date P0 Hold 5:053 Amount
City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. A Sep cm D13count

V i Due Date 1D99 Net Amount
O7/17/2013

Open

GL NUMBER
101—441.000—717.000
101—253.000—717.000
101—172.000—717.000
101—215.000—7l7.000
202—450.000—717.000
203—450.000—717.000
592—543.000—717.000
592-547.000-717.000
101-301.000-717.000

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY LIFE

INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE

00/16/2013

PREMIUM—3/13
PREMIUM—0/13
PREMIUM—0/13
PREMIUM—0/13
PREMIUM—S/13
PREMIUM—B/13
PREMIUM-8/13
PREMIUM-B/13
PREMIUM-B/13

PORTLAND OR, 97220-5676 / / 0.0000 N 777
N

AMOUNT
50.07
7.00

19.32
15.36
8.48

12.72
12.11
19.74
28.00

173.60

0 00
173 60

VENDOR TOTAL: 173

V022 VESCO OIL CORP 07/12/2013
77635 PO BOX 525 00/01/2013
07/12/2013 SOUTHFIELD MI, 40037-0525

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

/ /
00/11/2013

101-441.000-863.000 DISPOSAL FEES-WASTE FROM VEHICLES

V022 VESCO OIL CORP
77636 P0 BOX 525
07/12/2013 SOUTHFIELD MI, 48037-0525

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—063.000 MULTI—PURPOSE SOLVENT

07/12/2013
0B/01/2013

/ /
04/07/2076

3421373—00
000003313
0.0000

3420300—00
000003313
0.0000

ZZZ:

U5

FTB
N
N
N

DISPOSAL FEES-WASTE FROM VEHICLES

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
70.25 70.25

MULTI~PURPOSE SOLVENT

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
47.76 47.76

VENDOR TOTAL:

70
0

70

47
0

47

118
Z001 ZEP SALES & SERVICE
77637 13237 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE
06/24/2013 CHICAGO IL; 60693

Open

GL NUMBER
101—441.000—740.000

DESCRIPTION
ZEP 40 AERO

Z001 ZEP SALES & SERVICE
77630 13237 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE
06/24/2013 CHICAGO IL. 60693

Open

06/24/2013
08/01/2013

/ /
00/01/2013

06/24/2013
00/01/2013

/ I
00/01/2013

9000364376
000003285
0.0000

9000365021
000003207
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

ZEP 40 AERO

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
129.91 129-91

STRIP EASE/OVATION/BIG ORANGE/MISC

129
0

129

65B
0

568



07/35/3°13 °9=55 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FUR CITY or MARINE CITY Pa0e= 27/27
User: Irene
DB: Marine city EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/01/2013 - 0B/D1/2013

Vendor Code Vendor name P03t Date Invoice
Rat # Address cx Run Date PO
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc, page Disc, %
Invoice Notes Due page

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/1/13
Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—545.000—740.000 STRIP EASE/OVATION/BIG ORANGE/MISC

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
660.37 660.37

VENDOR TOTAL: 798.20

Z002 ZIMMER‘S SALES & SERVICE 06/04/2013 0362911,33 FTB TURF MASTER TIRES
77539 5557 5T CLAIR HWY Q8/01/2013 000003184 N 191.90
06/04/2013 CHINA MI, 40054 / / 0,0000

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—7B1.000 TURF MASTER TIRES

N 0.00
08/01/2013 N 191.90

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
191.90 191.90

VENDOR TOTAL: 191.90

FUND
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

TOTALS
101 -
202
203
209
308
592
736

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS: 220,576.99

GENERAL FUND 145,712.56
MAJOR swaesr FUND 49,391.20
LOCAL srannw FUND 1,036.94
cznereav FUND 69.44
DEBT FUND—ISSUE A 360.17
WATER/SEWER FUND 19,013.20
RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND 4,109.40


